THE TWENTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATURE
- APPLICATION FOR GRANTS & SUBSIDIES Log No:
Senate District ___ CHAPTER 42F, HAWAIl REVISED STATUTES

House District ‘

For Legislature's Use Only

Type ot Grant or Subsidy Request:

[C] GRANT REQUEST — OPERATING X[&] GRANT REQUEST — CAPITAL [J SuBsiDY REQUEST

"Grant" means an award of state funds by the legislature, by an appropriation to a specified recipient, to support the activities of the recipient and
permit the community to benefit from those activities.

"Subsidy" means an award of state funds by the legislature, by an appropriation to a recipient specified in the appropriation, to reduce the costs
incurred by the organization or individual in providing a service available to some or all members of the public.

"Recipient” means any organization or person receiving a grant or subsidy.

STATE DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY RELATED TO THIS REQUEST (LEAVE BLANK IF UNKNOWN):

STATE PROGRAM L.D. NO. (LEAVE BLANK IF UNKNOWN):

1. APPLICANT INFORMATION: 2. CONTACT PERSON FOR MATTERS INVOLVING THIS
APPLICATION:
Legal Name of Requesting Organization or Individual:

National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii, Inc. Name GLEN HAYASHIDA

Title CEO

Dba:NKFH
Phone # 808-589-5970

Street Address:1314 South King Street, Suite 1555, Honolulu, Hi 96814
Fax # 808-589-5993

e-mail glen@kidneyhi.org

Mailing Address: 1314 South King Street, Suite 1555, Honolulu 96814

3. TYPE OF BUSINESS ENTITY: 6. DESCRIPTIVE TITLE OF APPLICANT’S REQUEST:

X[XI NON PROFIT CORPORATION
] FOR PROFIT CORPORATION NKFH CAPITAL GRANT FOR PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT CENTER

[ LimiTED LIABILITY COMPANY
[J SoLE PROPRIETORSHIP/INDIVIDUAL

7. AMOUNT OF STATE FUNDS REQUESTED:

4. FEDERAL TAX ID #:
5. STATE TAXID #:

FISCAL YEAR2014:  $1.5MiLLION

8. STATUS OF SERVICE DESCRIBED IN THIS REQUEST:

[] New SERVICE (PRESENTLY DOES NOT EXIST) SPECIFY THE AMOUNT BY SOURCES OF FUNDS AVAILABLE
x[X] EXISTING SERVICE (PRESENTLY IN OPERATION) AT THE TIME OF THIS REQUEST:

STATE $N/A

FEDERAL $ N/A

COUNTY $N/A

PRIVATE/OTHER $450,000

TYPE NAME & BEaRIZED REPRESENTATIVE:

GLEN HAYASHIDA CEOAME 1/31/13
= NAamgTmE

iTLE DATE SIGNED




Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

Application for Grants and Subsidies

If any item is not applicable to the request, the applicant should enter “not applicable”.

Background and Summary

This section shall clearly and concisely summarize and highlight the contents of the
request in such a way as to provide the State Legislature with a broad understanding of
the request. Include the following:

1.

A brief description of the applicant's background

The National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii (NKFH) is a major voluntary health
agency and affiliate of the National Kidney Foundation. As an independent
501(c)3, the NKFH develops tailored programs for Hawaii and the Pacific
Islands.

The mission of the NKFH is to prevent kidney disease, support individuals and
families affected by this disease, and increase awareness about the importance of
organ donation. NKFH carries out its mission by providing services for patients
with kidney disease, funding research for kidney disease and related disorders,
publishing educational materials for patients and the general public about kidney
disease, advocating for access to high quality health care, and providing
information about organ and tissue donation.

The goals and objectives related to the request

The National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii is requesting $1.5 million capital
grant with the intent of planning and developing a program center. The NKFH’s
current location does not have the space necessary to properly carry out existing
outreach and new initiatives, which require additional staff and volunteers to
accomplish goals and objectives being developed to address the growing kidney
disease epidemic. This grant would facilitate a major capital campaign that would
allow us to secure $5 million to build a comprehensive program center. The center
would enable a rising number of people affected by kidney disease and other
chronic conditions to more effectively benefit from prevention services, direct
outreach, advocacy, and quality innovation programs. The ultimate goal of the
program center would be to create sustainable systemic impact in order to
improve community health outcomes.

State the public purpose and need to be served

In Hawaii, it is estimated that 156,000 individuals have chronic kidney disease
(CKD) and another 100,000 are at-risk (almost 20% of our population). Most
don’t even know they have it. There are 3,000 people surviving with kidney
failure, of which close to 400 are awaiting a life-saving organ transplant. In
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Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

addition, CKD disproportionately affects the Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
and other minority communities in our State.

On a national level, 1 out of every 3 people are thought to be at-risk for CKD. An
estimated 27 million Americans consume more than 24 percent of Medicare costs.
While patients with end-stage kidney disease accounted for a little more than 1
percent of the Medicare population, consuming more than 7 percent of Medicare
costs. Total cost for end-stage kidney disease was $33.6 billion. Since Hawaii
experiences a higher than average incidence of CKD, the percentage of Hawaii
dollars affected by this disease through the State’s Medicaid program should be
comparable if not higher than the national average.

Escalating costs, declining community health, and compromised quality of life
calls for a more aggressive response and bolder solutions. The NKFH is uniquely

positioned to respond.
Describe the target population to be served

The NKFH's mission is to prevent kidney disease and serve those affected by the
disease through comprehensive programs and services. As detailed above, the
incidence and prevalence rates of CKD are rising, therefore, NKFH must be
prepared to support the entire community. NKFH also believes in working with
the medical community including primary care physicians, cardiologists,
endocrinologists, nephrologists, transplant surgeons and other allied health care
professionals to facilitate the proper impact.

It is important to understand that kidney disease is a unique condition as it carries
a multiplier effect where the negative impact of co-morbidities is greater than the
sum of the effects of a single disease. For example, the main causes of CKD are
diabetes and cardiovascular disease and a recent study showed that persons with
heart disease and kidney disease were 35% more likely to have recurrent
cardiovascular events or die than persons with cardiovascular disease alone. So
the target population of the NKFH program center would support individuals
affected by kidney disease, but our work would have to have an effect on public
health in Hawaii as a whole.

CKD within DM and HTN is the new
~ paradigm for public heatth and the NKF
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II.

Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

Describe the geographic coverage

The National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii program center would operate on
Oahu, but provide statewide coverage.

Service Summary and Qutcomes

The Service Summary shall include a detailed discussion of the applicant’s approach to
the request. The applicant shall clearly and concisely specify the results, outcomes, and
measures of effectiveness from this request.

1.

Describe the scope of work, tasks and responsibilities

The scope of work for this request is related to the development of a program
center. The NKFH currently leases 2700 sq. ft. of office space in Honolulu,
Hawaii. Most of the space is utilized as offices. In addition, there is a branch
office on Maui and staff working on the Big Island, currently without an office.
As the community health status worsens, as the CKD epidemic evidences, the
demand for programs for prevention, improvement in health status, and the
preservation of health intensifies. There is very little capacity to carry out
programs that address these needs so NKFH needs to construct a larger facility.
To fulfill the NKFH’s longer range goals of expanding existing programs and
developing new initiatives, additional space will be required. The new program
center will enable NKFH to not only increase the number of people it serves but
also, the number and variety of programs it offers.

The tasks and responsibilities of the program center will include, but are not
limited to:
» Serving both individuals at risk of chronic kidney disease and those living
with chronic disease through expanded programs and services.
» Facilitating statewide prevention activities like community screenings and
education.
* Enhanced advocacy and education in the public policy arena to support the
needs of people with chronic disease.
*Expanding education for health care professionals to insure early identification
and referral.
*» Contributing to elementary education programs and youth empowerment in
high schools.
» Maintaining patient education and support programs, crucial for patient
engagement and quality of life.
* Increasing much-needed research efforts nationally and within our state.
* Building health innovation programs to bring concepts and strategies that
improve health outcomes, manage cost, and impact quality of life into reality.
We hope to provide every person in Hawaii the opportunity to “take charge” of
their health care and their life.
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Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

The applicant shall provide a projected annual timeline for accomplishing the
results or outcomes of the service

The NKFH Program Center initial design plans for a 20,000 square foot facility
with space for a future addition. Locations on West Oahu have been surveyed for
costs, feasibility and effectiveness of reach. The space will focus on CKD
prevention services, program and rehabilitation needs of patients, and innovation
initiatives that involve community collaboration. There will be a workspace for a
call center of twenty five staff. In addition, there will be office space available for
thirty additional staff and volunteers. Space permitting, there will be space
dedicated for the Kidney Car program to not only repair vehicles but in a program
that allow interested unemployed dialysis patients a way to participate in a
learning, rehabilitation program. The lobby will be an attractive, appropriately
sized area designed to welcome volunteers and guests. It will provide ample space
to provide donor recognition opportunities.

There are major 2 phases of this project:

Phase 1 — Year 1

Secure$5 million dollars in capital campaign and plan construction.

Phase I — Year 2

Finalize construction and secure $1 million dollars in a building endowment to
help with the ongoing needs of the facility.

The applicant shall describe its quality assurance and evaluation plans for the
request. Specify how the applicant plans to monitor, evaluate, and improve their
results

As it relates to this request, quality and evaluation of effectiveness is directly
measured by our ability to secure the proper capital funds and the actual construct
of the facility. A successful endowment-building fund demonstrates an investment
in the future. Endowment income will help to smooth the ups and downs of
economic business cycle and this endowment will send a positive message to
donors and the community that the NKFH has achieved a key measure of
financial stability and intends to carry out its mission for generations to come.
Ongoing monitoring, evaluation, and improvement will be detailed in another
request that more directly addresses the services provided at the NKFH Program
Center.

The applicant shall list the measure(s) of effectiveness that will be reported to the
State agency through which grant funds are appropriated (the expending agency).
The measure(s) will provide a standard and objective way for the State to assess
the program's achievement or accomplishment. Please note that if the level of
appropriation differs from the amount included in this application that the
measure(s) of effectiveness will need to.be updated and transmitted to the

expending agency.
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Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

The program center will enhance the Foundation’s ability to maintain current
programming and develop new and innovative projects resulting from our long
range planning process. The program center will significantly improve the
effectiveness and efficiency of program delivery by providing appropriate
workspace for the NKFH staff and volunteers. In addition, the campaign will
sustain annual growth by encouraging philanthropy through individual, corporate
and foundation giving. The campaign will strengthen our ability to further our
mission by increasing the number of individuals served through our prevention
initiatives, patient services and empowerment programs, advocacy, professional
education and research.

Specific measures of success will focus on:

» Securing funding for the capital campaign.

* Planning and construction of funds the actual facility

The operational deliverables of the NKFH Program Center will be detailed in
separate request.

III. Financial

Budget
1. The applicant shall submit a budget utilizing the enclosed budget forms as
applicable, to detail the cost of the request.
2. The applicant shall provide its anticipated quarterly funding requests for the fiscal
year 2014.
Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Grant
$500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $1,500,000
3. The applicant shall provide a listing of all other sources of funding that they are

trying to obtain for fiscal year 2014.

IV. Experience and Capability

A.

Necessary Skills and Experience

The applicant shall demonstrate that it has the necessary skills, abilities,
knowledge of, and experience relating to the request. State your experience and
appropriateness for providing the service proposed in this application. The
applicant shall also provide a listing of verifiable experience of related projects or
contracts for the most recent three years that are pertinent to the request.
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Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

The National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii (NKFH) is celebrating its 25th
Anniversary in 2013. Since its inception in 1988, the NKFH has been at the
forefront of the effort to eliminate kidney disease and improve community health.
The NKFH has a main office located in Honolulu, Hawaii with one branch office
located on the island of Maui and two staff employed on the Big Island. The
NKFH, with an operating budget of $3.0 million, has 15 FTES and over 200
volunteers who provide programs and support to the mission of preventing
chronic kidney disease, enhancing quality of life, promoting research and
increasing the number of organs available for transplantation.

The NKFH serves the state of Hawaii, through education, services, advocacy and
research. We have two main program tracks, direct outreach and systemic
innovation. Direct outreach programs are designed to address the specific needs of
individuals affected by CKD. The NKFH offers several screenings that identify
the health status of our local population that range from general kidney screenings
to more comprehensive screenings (Kidney Early Detection Screenings and
Kidney Early Evaluation Program). After a participant is screened, they are
offered services to meet their needs. Programs for individuals at-risk and at the
earlier stages of kidney disease include: Kidney Interactive Workshop and
Information classes, CKD cooking programs, CKD support groups, DASH of
Aloha cookbook. If individuals are facing kidney failure, we have support
programs like Peer Mentoring, patient and family support groups, patient cooking
programs, the Calabash cookbook, financial assistance funds, medical
identification jewelry, and a kidney patient handbook. We also facilitate
workgroups to address transplantation like Team Hawaii, Hawaii Organ
Transplant support group Hawaii Coalition on Donation, the Transplant
Association of Hawaii, the Hawaii Donor Family Council, and the Hawaii Living
Donor Council. To increase overall CKD awareness in the general community,
the NKFH also offers kidney 101 presentations and brochures, public service
messages, and Special events, like World Kidney Day. Finally, to complement
community outreach efforts, the NKFH also educates healthcare professionals
about the kidney disease epidemic and proper care management techniques
through continuing medical education classes, conferences and workshops for
clinicians, and other clinical resources.

Beyond direct outreach activities, the NKFH has another service line that involves
innovative systemic change. In order to create sustained improvement in health
outcomes and as a response to current national healthcare innovation trends, the
NKFH is building a Division for Health Innovation Programs to bring innovative
health concepts and strategies that improve health outcomes, manage cost, and
impact quality of life into reality. Our systemic initiatives began with the
development of Alliance that brought together key kidney stakeholders
throughout the State and created the redefinition of CKD in Hawaii. This
Statewide Initiative created an early identification (statewide automatic GFR
reporting) and intervention (CKD clinics) that impacted the general well-being of
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Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAI

CKD patients. The NFKH continued this innovative work and capitalized on the
possibilities through other projects:

* A partnership with Kalihi-Palama Health Center (KPHC) to incorporate chronic
disease management concepts to improve the health outcomes of the
under/uninsured population they serve and facilitate the development of a patient-
centered medical home.

+ An opportunity with the Hawaii Island Beacon Community helped us build a
Practice Facilitation Program where NKFH Quality Improvement Coaches have
actively supported over 40 independent primary care physicians become certified
patient-centered medical homes.

* In order to support improved care processes and capture valuable outcome
information, the NKFH facilitated the adoption of electronic health records by
100% of eligible nephrologists in Hawaii. This has led to the development of
CKD registry to capture prevalence, incidence, costs, co-morbidity trends, and
mortality in order to conduct population studies and guide effective interventions.

The NKFH Program Center will support our growing community effort as we are
the only voluntary health agency operating comprehensive programs to address
the problem of chronic kidney disease. Recognizing the need for expansion, the
Board of Directors researched methods to increase program capacity space. It was
decided that ongoing methods to fund the organization’s recent and future
program growth would need to be found. The Board determined that a new office
and program facility building could be constructed and paid for by a capital
campaign. Although NKFH’s fundraising is successful it was decided that a
permanent endowment should be built and that the initial funding could be raised
in a combined capital and endowment campaign.

Facilities

The applicant shall provide a description of its facilities and demonstrate its
adequacy in relation to the request. If facilities are not presently available,
describe plans to secure facilities. Also describe how the facilities meet ADA

requirements, as applicable.

The NKFH is seeking funding to build a Program Center. We are in the process of
securing funds and determining feasibility. NKFH will meet or exceed all ADA
requirements in the design and construction of its facility.

V.  Personnel: Project Organization and Staffing

A.

Proposed Staffing, Staff Qualifications, Supervision and Training
The applicant shall describe the proposed staffing pattern and proposed service

capacity appropriate for the viability of the request. The applicant shall provide
the qualifications and experience of personnel for the request and shall describe
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Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

its ability to supervise, train and provide administrative direction relative to the
request.

This request is for capital funds for the NKFH Program Center. Staffing as is
relates to the building construct will involve a mixture of current staff and new
hires (based on procurement of operational program funds). Job descriptions are
available upon request.

Chief Executive Officer, Glen Hayashida

Director of Org Planning, Operations & Development, Diana Benningfield
Director of Major Gifts and Planned Giving, Jeff Sisemoore

Director of Human Resources Camille Pinard

Administrative Coordinator, Mary Houghton

Bookeeper, Carmen Haugen

Director of Community Health Initiatives, Victoria Page
Programs Operations Manager, Ann Kawahara
Education Programs Coordinator, Dawn Pasikala

Early Interventions Coordinator, Kim Oyama

Youth Program Coordinator, Kelly Wilson

Programs Administrative Assistant, Teri Kuroiwa

Maui Office Director, Colleen Welty
Maui Programs Coordinator, Jessica Nakasone-Koki

Quality Improvement Program Manager, Kahealani Wakinekona
Quality Improvement Coach, Chenin Angeleo

Call Center — 25 staff

Patient Services Coordinator, TBD

General Administrative Assistant, TBD

Director of Practice Facilitation, TBD

Quality Improvement Program Managers, 3 TBD
Quality Improvement Coaches, 2 TBD

Director Health Informatics, TBD

Data/IT Coordinator, TBD

Organization Chart

The applicant shall illustrate the position of each staff and line of
responsibility/supervision. If the request is part of a large, multi-purpose
organization, include an organizational chart that illustrates the placement of this

request.
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Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

See attached.

VI. Other
A. Litigation
The applicant shall disclose any pending litigation to which they are a party,
including the disclosure of any outstanding judgement. If applicable, please
explain.
No pending Litigation.

B. Licensure or Accreditation

Specify any special qualifications, including but not limited to licensure or
accreditation that applicant possesses relevant to this request.
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BUDGET REQUEST BY SOURCE OF FUNDS

(Period: July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014)

Applicant:

National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii, Inc.

BUDGET
CATEGORIES

Funds Requested

Total State

(a) {b) (©)

(d)

A. PERSONNEL COST
1. Salaries

2. Payroll Taxes & Assessments

3. Fringe Benefits

TOTAL PERSONNEL COST

B. OTHER CURRENT EXPENSES
. Airfare, Inter-Island

. Insurance

. Lease/Rental of Equipment

. Lease/Rental of Space

. Staff Training

Supplies

. Telecommunication

o |~{ofor s e o |-

. Utilities

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT EXPENSES

C. EQUIPMENT PURCHASES

D. MOTOR VEHICLE PURCHASES

E. CAPITAL

1,500,000

TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E)

1,500,000

Budget Prepared By:

1 ,500,000 Glen Hayashida

808-589-5870

SOURCES OF FUNDING
(a) Total State Funds Requested
(b) N
(c)
(d) Si

TOTAL BUDGET

Glen Hayadia CEO

1,500,000 [Name and Title (Please type or print)

Page 4
Application for Grants and Subsidies



BUDGET JUSTIFICATION
PERSONNEL - SALARIES AND WAGES

Applicant:
Period: July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014
% OF TIME TOTAL
POSITION TITLE FULL TIME ALLOCATED TO STATE FUNDS
EQUIVALENT ANNUAL SALARY GRANT REQUEST REQUESTED
A B (A x B)
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
TOTAL:
JUSTIFICATION/COMMENTS:
Page
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BUDGET JUSTIFICATION - EQUIPMENT AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Applicant: Period: July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014
DESCRIPTION NO. OF COST PER TOTAL TOTAL
EQUIPMENT ITEMS ITEM coSsT BUDGETED
$
$
TOTAL:
JUSTIFICATION/COMMENTS:
DESCRIPTION NO. OF COST PER TOTAL TOTAL
OF MOTOR VEHICLE VEHICLES VEHICLE COST BUDGETED
$
$
$
$
TOTAL:
JUSTIFICATION/COMMENTS:

Page 6

Application for Grants and Subsidies




National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii Inc.

BUDGET JUSTIFICATION
CAPITAL PROJECT DETAILS

Period: July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014

FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED

Application for Grants and Subsidies

ALL SOURCES OF FUNDS STATE FUNDS || OTHER SOURCES FUNDING REQUIRED IN
TOTAL PROJECT COST RECEIVED IN PRIOR YEARS REQUESTED OF FUNDS SUCCEEDING YEARS
FY: 2011-2012 || FY:2012-2013 || FY:2013-2014 FY:2013-2014 FY:2014-2015 FY:2015-2016

PLANS 275000 275000
LLAND ACQUISITION 1200000 1200000 1100000
DESIGN 25000 25000
CONSTRUCTION 3300000 3300000
EQUIPMENT

TOTAL: 1,500,000 1,500,000 [ 4,400,000 | 3,300,000
JUSTIFICATION/COMMENTS:
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DECLARATION STATEMENT OF
APPLICANTS FOR GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 42F, HAWAI'l REVISED STATUTES

The undersigned authorized representative of the applicant certifies the following:

1) The applicant meets and will comply with all of the following standards for the award of grants and
subsidies pursuant to Section 42F-103, Hawai'i Revised Statutes:

a) Is licensed or accredited, in accordance with federal, state, or county statutes, rules, or ordinances, to
conduct the activities or provide the services for which a grant or subsidy is awarded,

b) Complies with all applicable federal and state laws prohibiting discrimination against any person on
the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, creed, sex, age, sexual orientation, or disability;

¢) Agrees not to use state funds for entertainment or lobbying activities; and

d) Allows the state agency to which funds for the grant or subsidy were appropriated for expenditure,
legislative committees and their staff, and the auditor full access to their records, reports, files, and
other related documents and information for purposes of monitoring, measuring the effectiveness, and
ensuring the proper expenditure of the grant or subsidy.

2) The applicant meets the following requirements pursuant to Section 42F-103, Hawai'i Revised Statutes:
a) Is incorporated under the laws of the State; and

b) Has bylaws or policies that describe the manner in which the activities or services for which a grant or
subsidy is awarded shall be conducted or provided.

3) If the applicant is a non-profit organization, it meets the following requirements pursuant to Section 42F-
103, Hawai'i Revised Statutes:

a) Is determined and designated to be a non-profit organization by the Internal Revenue Service; and

b) Has a governing board whose members have no material conflict of interest and serve without
compensation.

Pursuant to Section 42F-103, Hawai'i Revised Statutes, for grants or subsidies used for the acquisition of land,
when the organization discontinues the activities or services on the land acquired for which the grant or
subsidy was awarded and disposes of the land in fee simple or by lease, the organization shall negotiate with
the expending agency for a lump sum or installment repayment to the State of the amount of the grant or
subsidy used for the acquisition of the land.

Further, the undersigned authorized representative certifies that this statement is true and correct to the best of
the applicant's knowledge.

National Kidney ; aii, Inc.

Glen Hayashida, CEO,
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CERTIFICATE OF VENDOR COMPLIANCE https://vendors.ehawaii.gov/hce/app/view_certificate.html

STATE OF HAWAII
STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICE

CERTIFICATE OF VENDOR COMPLIANCE
This document presents the compliance status of the vendor identified below on the issue date with respect to cerdificates

required from the Hawaii Department of Taxation (DOTAX), the intemal Revenue Service, the Hawaii Department of Labor and
Industrial Relations (DLIR), and the Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs (DCCA).

Vendor Name:  NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

NoaTrade  NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

Name:

Issue Date: 12/05/2012

Status: Compliant

Hawaii Taxd#: 4042970801
FEIN/SSN#: XX-XXX6733
Ul KXXXXX2954
DCCA FILE# 119574

Status of Compliance for this Vendor on issue date:

Form Department(s) Status
A-6 Hawaii Department of Taxation . Compliant

Internal Revenue Service Compliant
COGS Hawaii Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs Compliant
LiIR27 Hawaii Department of Labor & Industrial Relations Compliant
Status Legend:
‘Status ~ Description
‘Exempt The entity is exempt from this requirement
' ' The entity is compliant with this requirement or the entity is in agreement with agency and actively working towards
-Compliant compii

mpliance

“Pending The entity is compliant with DLIR requirement
?Submitted The entity has applied for the certificate but it is awaiting approval

1of2 12/5/2012 11:25 AM



CERTIFICATE OF VENDOR COMPLIANCE https://vendors.ehawaii.gov/hee/app/view_certificate.htm]

“Not

Compliant The entity is not in compliance with the requirement and should contact the issuing agency for more information

20f2 12/5/2012 11:25 AM



DCCA State of Hawaii

Downloaded on December 5, 2012.
The information provided below is not a certification of good standing and does not constitute any other certification by the State.

Website URL: hitp:/hbe .ehawaii.gov/idocuments

Business Information

FILE NUMBER
STATUS
PURPOSE

PLACE

DATE

MAILING
ADDRESS

TERM
AGENT NAME

MASTER NAME
BUSINESS TYPE

INCORPORATED
INCORPORATION

AGENT ADDRESS

NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
Domestic Nonprofit Corporation
119574 D2

Active

TO PREVENT KIDNEY AND URINARY TRACT DISEASE, IMPROVE THE HEALTH
AND WELL-BEING OF INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES AFFECTED BY THIS
DISEASE, AND INCREASE THE AVAILABILITY OF ALL ORGANS FOR
TRANSPLANTATION IN HAWAIL; (SEE AMRS FILED 01/30/2012)

Hawaii UNITED STATES

Jut 24, 2000

1314 SOUTH KING ST STE 1555
HONOLULU, Hawaii 96814
UNITED STATES

PER

GLEN HAYASHIDA

1314 S KING ST STE 304
HONOLULU, Hawaii 96814-2004
UNITED STATES

Annual Filings

FlLING YEAR

DATE RECEIVED STATUS
N CeplEresni e sl e s e s Processed
Jul 11, 2011 Processed
rniJul 1652010 ;'_»:'2-55:"-’.?}35';'5':"-.-.-i;-'.:':-i-.-’,:.--i"f.'.{i'-:'.-{-:a:-{:fﬁ'-j,:*;;.-:.::-f;:»z-i;:«_-r:,.-;z_:_».;-,-‘:".:‘Processed
Jul 7 2009 , ‘ Processed
U9y 2008 T L T *',I-_.‘f-f;'._i-;Processed
 Jul 3, 2007 v Processed
L AUGN8; 2006 L T e Progeseed
Aug 19, 2005 ' Processed
ciul 22,2004 oo SR Proceésed
Jul 7, 2003 ‘ ~ Processed

- DL e T NGt Reduired
Processed

.- Processed

< Jil4520925

NAME

UTTERDYKE, AILEEN PD ..
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Internal Revenue Service Department of the‘ Treasury

Distict - 10 MotroTech Center
Dirsctor 625 Fulton Streat

8rookiyn, NY 11201
> ; Date: 9P 3071906
National Kidney . Person to Contact:

Foundation, Inc. Patricia Holub :

30 East 33rd Street Contact Telephone Number:
New York, NY (718) 488-2333

10016-5337.. _ EIN: 13-1673104

Dear Sir or Madam:

Reference is nade to your request for verification of the
tax exempt status of Natlional Kidney Foundation, Inc.

A determination or ruling letter issued to.an organization

granting exemption under the Internal Revenue Code remains in
effect until the tax exempt gtatus has been terminated, revoked

or modified.
Our records indicate that exempt:l.on was granted as shown below.

Sincerely yours,

L/
Iﬁ. !P!C!l lllll :

Manager, Customer
Servicg Unit
Name of Organizaition: National Kidney Fouudation; Inc.
Date of Exemption Letter: September 1969

Exemption granted pursuant to mection 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code.

Foundation Classification (if applicable): Not a private
foundation as you are an organization described in sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A){(vi) of the Internal Revenue Code.

This is the Parent Organization with Group Exemption Number 2041.
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March 12, 2012

Internal Revenue Sérvice Center
Ogden, UT 84201-0027

'RE: EIN #13-1673104

Group Exemption No, 2041

To Whom It May Concern:

Concerning the group exémption status of the National Kldney Foundation, Inc.,
enclosed is the updated information that was requested about the Foundation and its

- Affiliates.
- There have been no changes made during the year in purpose, character or method of

operation of the Foundation or itg Affiliates. Further, all Affiliates operate under the
National By-Laws and Policies, and are recognized as exempt under IRS code section
501(c) (3).

Since the last reporting, the following National Kidney Foundation Affiliates have been
dissolved and should be removed from the attached list:

National Kidney Foundation of Kentucky Inc - EIN #61-0673518

Please add the following:

EIN # 86-6052343

National Kidney Foundation of Anzona, Inc
4203 E. Indian School Road

Suite 140

Phoenix, AZ 85018

Petros Gregoriou, C.P.A.
Vice President for Finance

30 East 33rd Street « New York, NY 10016 « Tel 800.622-9010 or 212.889.2210 « Fox 212,689.9261 « www.kidney.org
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IRS ent of the Treasury .
Internal Revenuo Service
OGDEN, UT 842p1-0023

Notice Date: 01-11-2012
. CP Number: cpP 119

Taxpayer Identification

Number: 13-1673104"
- GEN Number: 2041. -

NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION INC
30 EAST 33RD STREET
NEW YORK NY 10016~-5337

Why Are You Getting This Notice? - i |
As a holder of a group exemption letter, you are required to annually pmwde us with

current information about each subordinate unit included under your ruling. This
information will help us update our records.

What Do You Need To Do?
1. Review and make needed changes directly on the enclosed list of your subordinates to the:

¢ Employer identification number (EIN)
¢ Name
¢ Chapter name or local number
¢ Address (including state and ZIP Code)

2. Add new subordinates. For each subordinate added, include the information listed
in#1, above. if a subordinate does not have an EIN, apply for one online, by telephone; fax, -
or by mail. ‘ k ’
¢ Online - Go to the IRS website at www.irs.gov/businesses and
click on “Employer ID Numbers,"
Telephone - Call the IRS at 1-800-829-4933,
Fax - Fax the IRS at 801-620-3253, or

Mall - Complete Form SS-4 and mail it to the service center address
for your state. See Form 8S-4 instructions for more information.

3. Delete subbrdinatwno longet included In the. group exemption letter. Alf.you‘ dga,let_e subordinates,

mark-‘thein oit the listing a5 deléted'and riotify thé défeted subordinates that they may-be required to -~ .
file federal fax returns and reports because they are no longer covered by a group exemption ruling.

[

CP 119 (REV. 04-2008}




4. I there are no changes to the enclosed fist, sign the Declaraﬂon at the bottom of this notice
and retumn it to us. :

What Happens if You Don't Provide This Information?

If you do not submit the information requured your group exemption letter will be terminated. Your T .
subordinates will have to file annual income tax returns. To reactivate the ruling, you will have to submit k
anew appl:cation for recognitnon of tax-exempt status for the group and pay the apphcable user fee

How Can You Get Forms, Instructions and Publications?

Forms, instructions and publications are available on our.website at www.irs.gov or by calling the IRS :
Forms Distribution Center at 1§800-TAX~FORM {1-800-829-3676) (toll-free). Publication 557, Tax~Exempt
Status for Your Organization, will assist you with tax-exempt organizationquestions. For more information
about group exemption rulings and procedures see the Publication 4573, Group Exemptlons

Where Should You Send the lnformallon?

‘Mail your updated listing or signed Declaraﬁon (see the bottom of this page ) to: .

Department of Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Ogden, UT 84201-0023

When Is Your Response Due?

The IRS must receive the updated information or signed Declaration 90 days bsfore the end of your
annual accounting period. Failure to reply could result in the loss of your group exemption letter.
How can Ybu‘ get 'lielp? ' ' oL i ; - ' ’ |

If you have any questions about this notice, write us at the address shown above, or call us at
801-620-6019. If the number is outside your local calling area, you will incur a long-distance charge.

Tear off‘Stub
CP Numbear: CP 119

BODCD-TE Meil Stop 6273 DECLARATION ' : Notice Date: 01-11~2012
\ EIN: 13-1673104

1 declare that | have examined the subordinate listing referred to in this notice and to the best of my
knowledge, no subordinate names or addresses have changed and no subordinates were added

or deleted from our group.

Signature o : ST Date .
T‘ o v = - .
e - o S 'NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION INC
. " : . -30 EAST 33RD STREET - '
Depanmem of Treasury . €
Internal Revenue Service . - NEW YORK NY 10016 5337

. . Ogden, UT 84201-0023

CP 119 (REV. 04.2009)
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All terms are 3 years

President

Aileen Utterdyke, CPA
Pacific Historic Parks

94-1187 Ka Uka Blvd
Waipahu, HI. 96797

Work #: 954-8760
Cell #: 782-4201
Email; _aileenu613@gmail.com

National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii
Board of Directors

Vice President

Linda Katagiri
Senior Vice President
HMSA
818 Keeaumoku Street
Honolulu, HI 96814

Phone: 948-5366

Fax: 948-5999
linda_katagiri@hmsa.com

Resource Committee

Director

Alvin Cecil
Director of Operations

DS! Renal-North East Region
100 Shadeland Ave, Apt 309

Apt. 309
Drexel Hill, PA 19026
Cell: 282-6476
Phone:

Fax:
golferhi@aol.com

aacecil@me.com
Term Ending June 2013

Term Ending June 2015

Admin: Ginger Krosevic -958-5545

Resource Committee
Strategic Planning Committee
Leadership

Director

Scott Makuakane
Attorney at Law

1100 Alakea Street
Suite 2424
Honolulu, HI 96813

808-589-8227

maku@est8planning.com

Term Ending June 2014

Leadership Committee

FY 2013

Secretary

Jane Gibbons
VP
Liberty Dialysis- Hawaii
2226 Liliha St., Suite 226
Honolulu, H1 96817

Phone: 585-4605

Fax: None
jgibbons@libertydialysis.com
Term Ending June 2013

Strategic Planning Committee

Director

Steven Walker
Real Estate Investment

1268 Hia Hia Place
Wailuku, HI 96793

Phone cell: 870-4463

slwalker59@aol.com

Term ending June 2015

Resource Committee

Treasurer

Leighton Hasegawa
Clinical Ops & Finance Administrator
Hawaii Permanente Medical Group (HPMG)
2828 Pa'a Street, Suite 2050
Honolulu, HI 96819

Phone: 375-2055
432-5867
leighton.n.hasegawa@kp.org
Term Ending 2015
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' Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 26479 Phone: 808-371-9394
Honolulu, HI 96825 Fax: 808-791-8360

email: peter@pkm-cpa.com

=/,

Peter K. Matsumoto, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii
Honolulu, Hawaii

I have audited the accompanying balance sheets of National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii (a
nonprofit organization) for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the organization’s management. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits.

I conducted my audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. | believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii for the years ended June 30,
2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

October 7, 2012



NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2012 and 2011

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Donations receivable
Deposits and prepaid expenses
Investments
Property, net of accumulated depreciation

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Designated for program development
Undesignated
Total unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2012 2011
$ 926,898 $ 537,111
270,631 89,634
17,885 11,509
2,084,604 2,216,239
286,823 359,996
$ 3,586,841 $ 3,214,489
$ 377855 §$ 98,671
377,855 98,671
500,000 500,000
2,640,263 2,545,187
3,140,263 3,045,187
68,723 70,631
3,208,986 3,115,818
$ 3,586,841 § 3,214,489




NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT
Support from the public

Received directly
Car campaign revenue, net
Contributions
Government grant
Donated equipment and services
Other income

Received indirectly

Combined federal and employee campaigns
Special events fundraisers

Revenues ’

Less: Direct benefit costs
Net support from special events fundraisers

Total support from the public

Other revenues

Investment income (loss), including net realized and

unrealized gains and losses on investments
Total other revenues

Net assets released from restrictions
Satisfaction of program restrictions

TOTAL REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2012 2011
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 1,257,329 $ - 1,257,329 $ 1,464695 $ - $ 1,464,695
1,057,300 24,331 1,081,631 200,517 63,705 264,222
79,000 - 79,000 329,670 - 329,670
77,161 - 77,161 41,273 - 41,273
- - - 2,350 - 2,350
2,470,790 24,331 2,495,121 2,038,505 63,705 2,102,210
27,503 - 27,503 21,493 - 21,493
6,278 - 6,278 77,280 - 77,280
6,278 - 6,278 77,280 - 77,280
2,504,571 24,331 2,528,902 2,137,278 63,705 2,200,983
(30,528) - (30,528) 238,348 - 238,348
(30,528) - (30,528) 238,348 - 238,348
26,239 (26,239) - 51,938 {51,938) -
2,500,282 (1,908) 2,498,374 2,427,564 11,767 2,439,331




NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES - Continued
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

TOTAL REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT

EXPENSES

Program services
Research
Public health education
Professional education and training
Patient services
Community services

Total program services

Supporting services
Fundraising
Management and general
Total supporting services
TOTAL EXPENSES
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2012 2011
Temporarily Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 2,500,282 $ (1,908) $ 2,498,374 $ 2,427,564 $ 11,767 $ 2,439,331
104,321 - 104,321 46,588 - 46,588
306,992 - 306,992 459,644 - 459,644
1,060,855 - 1,060,855 443,889 - 443,889
239,510 - 239,510 241,160 - 241,160
280,091 - 280,091 316,378 - 316,378
1,991,769 - 1,991,769 1,607,659 - 1,607,659
271,796 - 271,796 281,057 - 281,057
141,641 - 141,641 196,801 - 196,801
413,437 - 413,437 477,858 - 477,858
2,405,206 - 2,405,206 1,985,517 - 1,985,517
95,076 (1,908) 93,168 442,047 11,767 453,814
3,045,187 70,631 3,115,818 2,603,140 58,864 2,662,004
$ 3,140,263 $ 68,723 $ 3,208,986 $ 3,045,187 $ 70,631 $ 3,115,818




NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Salaries

Employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Awards and grants

Professional fees

Direct assistance to patients

Office supplies and expenses

Telephone and fax

Postage and shipping

Building occupancy

Insurance

Meetings, symposia, travel

Subscriptions

Revenue share payment to National

Miscellaneous (including Hawaii
general excise taxes of $8,588)

Depreciation

Car campaign

TOTAL EXPENSES

Special events
Other

TOTAL EXPENSES REPORTED BY FUNCTION

Percentages after deducting
direct benefit costs of special events

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2012
Public Professional Total Management Total
Health Education Patient ~ Community  Program Fund and Supporting
Research _Education _and Training  Services Services Services Raising General Services Total

$ 55824 $ 110991 $ 275831 $ 37,721 $ 91241 $ 571,608 $ 40,749 $ 45950 $ 86,699 $ 658,307

7,308 14,529 36,108 4,938 11,944 74,827 5,335 6,015 11,350 86,177

5,265 10,469 26,017 3,558 8,606 53,915 3,843 4,334 8,177 62,092

- 1,953 - - - 1,963 - 1,953 1,953 3,906

- 11,074 33,224 5,538 5,537 55,373 9,740 30,658 40,398 95,771

- - - 3,777 - 3,777 - - - 3,777

- 41,935 522,529 123,615 72,386 760,465 2,393 2,393 4,786 765,251

1,856 3,691 9,172 1,254 3,034 19,007 1,355 1,529 2,884 21,891

887 1,763 4,381 599 1,449 9,079 647 730 1,377 10,456

8,255 16,413 40,789 5,678 13,492 84,527 6,026 6,795 12,821 97,348

1,265 2,515 6,250 855 2,067 12,952 923 1,042 1,965 14,917

275 7,995 3,160 3,327 3,331 18,088 1,283 1,723 3,006 21,094

106 1,052 286 580 760 2,783 555 471 1,026 3,809

18,967 27,113 66,398 30,191 43,902 186,571 17,499 32,726 50,225 236,796

1,015 3,484 34,388 842 1,814 41,543 10,793 2,091 12,884 54,427

3,299 32,279 2,322 17,137 20,528 75,665 4,719 3,231 7,950 83,515

- 14,626 - ~ - 14,626 165,936 - 165,936 180,562

104,321 301,882 1,060,855 239,510 280,091 1,986,659 271,796 141,641 413,437 2,400,096

- 5,110 - - - 5,110 - - - 5,110

$ 104,321 $ 306,992 $ 1,060,855 $ 239,510 $ 280,091 $ 1,991,769 § 271,796 $§ 141,641 $ 413,437 $ 2,405,206
4.34% 12.76% 44.10% 9.96% 11.65% 82.81% 11.30% 5.89% 17.19% 100.00%



NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Salaries

Employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Awards and grants

Professional fees

Direct assistance to patients

Office supplies and expenses

Telephone and fax

Postage and shipping

Building occupancy

Insurance

Meetings, symposia, travel

Subscriptions

Revenue share payment to National

Miscellaneous (including Hawaii
general excise taxes of $9,785)

Depreciation

Car campaign

TOTAL EXPENSES

Special events
Other

TOTAL EXPENSES REPORTED BY FUNCTION

Percentages after deducting
direct benefit costs of special events

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2011
Public Professional Total Management Total
Health Education Patient Community  Program Fund and Supporting
Research Education _and Training _ Services Services Services Raising General Services Total

$ 13,483 § 169,039 § 73,343 § 28,384 § 113,538 $ 397,787 $ 30,260 $ 78,818 § 109,078 $ 506,865

1,779 22,306 9,678 3,746 14,082 52,491 3,993 10,400 14,393 66,884

1,363 17,087 7,414 2,869 11,476 40,209 3,059 7,966 11,025 51,234

- 1,828 - - - 1,828 - 1,725 1,725 3,553

- 10,133 10,133 10,133 10,132 40,531 22,363 29,095 51,458 91,989

- - - 9,299 - 9,299 - - - 9,299

- 75,663 205,474 129,249 74,506 484,892 3,835 3,836 7,671 492,563

500 6,272 2,721 1,063 4,213 14,759 1,123 2,925 4,048 18,807

221 2,435 665 941 1,698 5,960 669 790 1,459 7419

2,375 29,781 12,921 5,001 20,003 70,081 5,331 13,886 19,217 89,298

428 5,368 2,329 901 3,606 12,632 961 2,504 3,465 16,097

369 10,670 4,217 4,440 4,445 24,141 1,712 2,300 4,012 28,153

77 777 211 429 561 2,055 409 348 757 2,812

24,626 32,493 82,971 40,132 48,198 228,420 18,299 38,308 56,607 285,027

174 2,311 16,390 499 1,595 20,969 10,807 1,622 12,329 33,298

1,193 11,676 840 4,084 7,425 25,218 2,613 2,378 4,991 30,209

- 56,933 - - - 56,933 175,623 - 175,623 232,556

46,588 454,772 429,307 241,160 316,378 1,488,205 281,057 196,801 477,858 1,966,063

= 4,872 14,582 - - 19,454 - - - 19,454

$ 46,588 $ 450,644 $ 443,889 $ 241,160 $ 316,378 $ 1,507,669 §$ 281,057 $ 196,801 $ 477,858 § 1,985,517
2.35% 23.15% 22.36% 12.15% 15.93% 75.94% 14.15% 9.91% 24.06% 100.00%



NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash used in operating activities
Depreciation
Donated assets
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments
Investment expenses charged to investment account
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Increase in donations and other receivables
(Increase) decrease in deposits and prepaid
expenses
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales of investments and
redemption of certificates of deposit
Purchases of investments
Purchases of property
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED BY) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2012 2011

$ 93168 $ 453,814
83,515 30,209
- (34,000)

68,394 (181,695)
2,956 2,781

(180,997) (35,068)

(6,376) 2,456
279,184 18,038

339,844 256,535

122,613 1,342,627
(62,328)  (1,401,045)
(10,342)  (144,081)

49,943 (202,499)

389,787 54,036

537,111 483,075

$ 926,898 $ 537,111




NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Organization and Nature of Activities

National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii (NKFH) is a nonprofit corporation formed exclusively for
charitable purposes. The mission of NKFH is to prevent kidney and urinary tract disease,
improve the health and well-being of individuals and families affected by this disease, and
increase the availability of all organs for transplantation in Hawaii.

NKFH is an affiliate of National Kidney Foundation, Inc.
Revenues are mainly from contributions of cars as part of NKFH'’s car campaign.

NKFH is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code,
under the exemption granted to National Kidney Foundation, Inc., and is not classified as a
private foundation. Contributions to NKFH are tax deductible.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board. NKFH reports information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net
assets, and permanently restricted net assets. NKFH has no permanently restricted net assets.

Property and Depreciation

Property is recorded at cost or fair market value at the date of donation. Expenditures for
property costing over $500 are capitalized. Depreciation is recorded using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, principally three to five years.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as increases in unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted net assets, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor
restrictions. Restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets upon satisfaction of
purpose or time restrictions. Contributions and grants are considered to be available for
unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor.

Donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are
reported as unrestricted contributions.

Donated Services

Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create or enhance non-
financial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and
would otherwise be purchased by NKFH. Volunteers also provided various fundraising services
throughout the year that are not recognized as contributions in the financial statements since
the recognition criteria were not met.



NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES - Continued

Use of Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those
estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of activities and in the statements of functional expenses.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services
benefited.

Investments

NKFH carries investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all
investments in debt securities at their fair values in the balance sheets. Unrealized gains and
losses are included in the change in net assets in the accompanying statements of activities.

Fair Value Measurements

NKFH adopted accounting provisions for fair value measurements of financial assets and
financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis in accordance with
standards established by the Financial Accounting Standards Board. Fair value is defined as
the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The accounting provisions
also establish a framework for measuring fair value and expand disclosures about fair value
measurements.

Car Campaign Revenues
Car campaign revenues are reflected net of towing, title transfers, storage, and auction

expenses.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short-term, highly liquid investments with maturities of less than three months are treated as

cash equivalents.

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues in the period received and as
assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits received.
Conditional promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met and the promises become unconditional.



NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 2 - CASH

NKFH maintains its certificate of deposit and bank accounts at a financial institution in Hawaii.
These balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. In
2012 and 2011, NKFH’s uninsured cash balance totaled $625,024 and $422,915, respectively.
NOTE 3 - PROPERTY

As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, the cost and accumulated depreciation of NKFH's property was
as follows:

2012 2011
Office equipment $ 404,585 $ 398,553
Building and leasehold improvements 194,421 194,421
Vehicles 43,875 43,875
Furniture and fixtures 45,610 41,300
Less accumulated depreciation (401,668) (318,153)

$ 286,823 $ 359,996

NOTE 4 - CONCENTRATION OF REVENUE

in 2012 and 2011, approximately 50% and 60%, respectively, of NKFH’s revenues and other
support were provided by the car campaign.

NOTE 5 - INVESTMENTS

As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, investments at market value held by NKFH were as follows:

2012 2011
Mutual funds
Equity funds $ 1,499,141 $ 978,272
Fixed income funds 182,490 837,379
1,681,631 1,815,651
Money market 402,973 400,588

$ 2,084,604 $ 2,216,239

10



NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 5 - INVESTMENTS - Continued

The following schedule summarizes the investment return in the statement of activities for 2012
and 2011:

2012 2011
Dividends and interest $ 37866 $ 56,653
Realized and unrealized gains (68,394) 181,695

$ (30,528) $ 238,348

NKFH adopted the accounting standards established by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board for fair value measurements of financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair value
measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the
financial statements on a recurring basis. Financial assets are measured at fair value in three
levels outlined in the accounting standards as follows:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices, unadjusted, for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets. A quoted price in an active market provides
the most reliable evidence of fair value and shall be used to measure fair value
whenever available.

Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities in active markets; inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted
prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active; or
inputs to the valuation methodology that are derived principally from or can be
corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurement. Level 3 assets and liabilities include financial instruments
whose value is determined using discounted cash flow methodologies, as well as
instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant
management judgment or estimation.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair measurement in its entirety falls is based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. As of
June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011, NKFH’s assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis
were all classified as level 1 Investments.

NKFH maintains its investment accounts at two financial institutions in Hawaii. These balances

are insured by the Securities Investor Protection Corporation. In 2012 and 2011, NKFH's
uninsured investment balances totaled $1,214,395 and $1,350,272, respectively.

11



NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 6 - DONATED SERVICES, SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT

In 2012 and 2011, NKFH received donated services and supplies for its health fairs, information
system, and website maintenance. The estimated fair value of such services for 2012 and 2011
was $77,161 and $7,273, respectively. Donated services and supplies are recorded as
contribution and as expense in the statements of activities and statements of functional
expenses.

NKFH also received donated advertising for certain special events. The fair value of such
advertising could not be determined.

in 2011, NKFH received a donated vehicle that is used in operations. The estimated fair value
of such vehicle was $34,000. The donated vehicle is reflected on the Statement of Cash Flows
as Donated assets.

NOTE 7 - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PLAN

NKFH has a defined contribution retirement plan covering all employees who are at least 21
years old and have completed at least six months of service with a minimum of 500 hours. At
the discretion of management, NKFH may match employees’ contributions dollar for dollar up to
3% of their annual compensation. Total retirement plan expense for 2012 and 2011 was
$14,607 and $12,409, respectively, and was included in employee benefits expense.

NOTE 8 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 were restricted for the following
purposes:

2012 2011
Kidney Disease of the Pacific $ 62,151 $ 64,243
Sieg Kagawa fund 3,926 3,926
Transplant games 1,671 -
Other education programs 975 2462

_$ 68.723 $ 70.631

12



NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 9 - CONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE

Conditional promises to give at June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011 consisted of the following
grants for programs:

2012 2011
State of Hawaii $ 240,000 $ -
Quality improvement coach program 47,740 -
Other education programs - 19,000

_$ 287,740 § 19,000

Note 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 7, 2012 which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. No events arose through October 7, 2012 that

requires disclosure.

13
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gg 20 Total assets (Part X INE16) .. .vvv'eint ittt et e e 2742637. 3016158.
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Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | dedlare that | have exarrined this retum, induding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it is true, comect, and complete. Dedaration of preparer (ather than officer) is basad on al information of which preparer has any knowledge.
I
Sign } Sigreture of officer 7)[
Here Glen Hayashida " NDAJ CEO 2LA6;:£
}Typeorprintna'reathitle l /
Paid Print /Type preperer’s name ‘e creck[X it | PTIN
Preparer | Susan M Sowders 28 /2012 saferpoyed [PO0825225
UseOnly | Fimisreme  » dba SUECZANDO ~ | ArmsEne 06—1703431
Firmsaddress » 92-551 Uhiuala St Phone no.
KAPOIEI HI ©6707~1011 808-230-7395
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (SeeinstrucionS) .....o.iiii it iiiiies e |><1 Yes | l No
Form 990 (2010)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
BCA US000881



Fom8e0(2010) Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733 Paye 2
IEEdl Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse toany questioninthis Part 111 . ... ..o H
1  Briefly describe the oganization’s mission:
Prevent kidney and urinary tract diseases, improve the health & well-
being of individuals and families affected by these diseases and
increase the availability of all organs for transplanation in Hawaii

2 Dd the aganization undertalee any significant program servioes during the year which were nat listed on

the Pior FOMEEO O G00-EZ? ....vvveeieeieiieee e e e ee e e e e e e e e e e e e [] Yes B no
If "Yes," describe these new senvices on Schedue O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or malke significant changes in how it conducts, any programsenvices?........... D Yes No

If ""Yes," describe these changes on Schedule ©.

4 Desagibe the exenyt purpose achieverments for each of the organization's three largest program senvices by esqpenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) aganizations and section 4847(a)(1) trusts are required to repart the amount of grants and
alocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program senvice reported.

4a (Code: ) (Bqpenses $ 443889. indudnggratsof § ) (Reverue $ )

Professional Education and Training — Chronic Kidney Disease is a
public health problem of epidemic proportion of which Hawaiis popula-—
tion experiences a 30% higher rate of kidney disease than the rest of
the nation NKFH 1s working closely with Hawaii medical professionals
to better understand the stages of CKD and improve early recognition
and treatment of CKD thru medical conferences such as the Kidney
Disease of the Pacific and the Internaticnal Congress of Renal
Nutrition Metabolism

See additional information in Schedule O

b (Code ) (Bpenses $ 459644 . indudinggrants of $ ) (Revene $ )

Public Health Education — Attract thousands of residents to website at
wwwkidnevhi,org, which educates and serves as a rich resource about
kidney disease and the multitude of programs available, including
presentations, general screenings, KEDS, KAPP, support groups,
cookbooks and cooking demonstrations and exercise programs, and youth
programs offer interactive and education presentations to learn about
the importance of kidneys to our bodies and how to live a healthy
lifestyle, and speakers relate their experience of diabetes, high
blood pressure control, dialysis treatment and receiving an organ
transplant See additional information in Schedule O

4c (OCod= )(Bxpenses$ 199887 . indudnggants of $ 9299. )(Reverne$ )

Patient Services — NKFH provides direct services to several hundred
individuals each year, primarily to individuals on dialysis or with a
transplant and their families and caregivers NKFH provides funding
for emergency needs including medication or transportation fram
dialysis, medical ID Jjewelry, advocacy, cookbooks and cooking classes,
& peer mentoring program to match up senior patients with new patients
who are struggling to have a good quality of life

See additiocnal information in Schedule O

4d Other program senvices. (Descaribe in Schedule O)
(Bxpersss $ 362966. idudnggrertsof $ YReverue $ )
4e Total program service expenses» 1466386.

Fom990 (2010)
BCA US990882



Fomoeo(010) Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733 Pxe3
Checkiist of Required Schedules

Yes No
1 s the organization desaribed in section SO1(CX3) or 4947(2)(1) (cther than a private foundation)? If Yes,"
o ppe = XS o g=e U 1Y N PSPPI 1| X
2 Isthe organization required to conplete Schedue B, Schedule of Contributors? (see instructions) .........c.coeecaiian ] 2 | X
3 DOid the oganization engage in direct or indirect pdlitical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If ''Yes," conplete Schedue C, Part | ... . 3
4  Section 501(c)H3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in
effect duing the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ll ... . i 4
5 Isthe organization a section 501(c)(4), S01(c)(S), or S01(c)(6) organization that receives menbership dues, assessments,
or sirrilar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If ''Yes," conplete Schedue C, Part Il ...l 5
6 Did the onganization maintain any donar advised funds or any sirrilar funds or accounts where donors have the right to
provide advioe on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," conrplete
LS e = T T 0 T = 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a consenvation easement, induding easements to presenve open spaces,
the ervironment, histaric land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes," complete Schedue D, Part il .........oooiiieiiann. . 7
8 Didthe aganization maintain cdlections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simmilar assets? If '"Yes,"
complate SchedUe D, Part Il ... e et 8
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; senve as a custodian for amounts nat listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, aredit repair, or debt negotiation senvices? If 'Yes,"
complete Scheale D, Part IV Lot e i et aare e taaaaes 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term permanent, or quasi-endowments?
frYes,” complete Schadle D, Part V.. ittt ettt ee et e et iaeetaaniaar e 10
11 If the ogenization's answer to any of the folloning questions is "Yes," then complete Schedude D, Parts M,
AV LAY/ 1 [P e b = == oo o= o1 e
a Did the oganization report an armount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X line 107 Iif "Yes," complete
SehedUIE D, Part M .o e ittt e et aee et 11a) X
b [Did the oganization report an avount for investments - ather securities in Part X line 12 thet is 5% or nore
of its total assets reported in Part X line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedue D, Part Ml ......oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinenn oo 11b X
c Did the oganization report an armrount for investments - programrelated in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedue D, PatMIl ... ...ooviiiriiiiiiiiiiinn el 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X line 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ... .oiiiiii i eiee i ie e neeriaaeeaaad 11d X
e Did the arganization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X line 257 If "Yes," corrplete Schedule D, Pat X ..., | 11e X
f Did the oganization's seperate or consdidated finanda staterments for the tax year indude a footncte that addresses
the organizatior’s lighility for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," conmplete Schedule D, Part X . ... 11f X
12a Did the organization cbtain seperate, independent audited finanda staterrents for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedue D, Parts X3, X, and XUl ..ot e e e e eaed 12a| X
b Ws the anganization induded in consdlidated, independent audited finandal statement for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization arswered "No” to line 12, then completing Schedule D, Parts X1, X, and Xl isoptione................ 120 X
13 s the aganization a schod desaribed in section 170(bY(1)(A)i)? If "Yes," corplete ScheduleE .........ccoviveiivneoan. 13 X
14a DOid the oganization maintain an offics, errployees, or agents outside of the United States? ...t | 14a X
b Did the oganization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more then $10,000 from grantrraking, fundraising,
business, and program sexvice activities outside the United States? If "Yes," corplete Schedue F, Partland V... 14b X
15  Did the organization repart on Part IX, cdumm (A), line 3, nore than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes," conplete Schedue F, Part lland IV ...l Ll 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, colurn (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of agaregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If ""Yes," conplete Schedue F, Patllland V. ........oeiiiiiial o 16 X
17  Did the organization repart a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising senvices on Part [X
cdumn (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," conrplete Schedule G Part | (seeinstructions). . ... iieiiiiiiiiciie i 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Vill, lires 1cand 8a? If "Yes,"complete SchedUe G Part 1 ... o i vt iire e aaanad 18| X
19  Did the oganization report mone than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part M, I1ne9a’7
IF'Yes," complete SchadUle G, Part Hl ... . i ittt i et 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or rmore hospitals? if "Yes," complete SchedUle H ..o iiiii i 20a X
b If'"Yestoline 20a, dd the organization attach its audited finandia statements to this retum?Note. Some Form 290 filers that
operate one or more hospitals must attach audited finendd statements (seeinstrudions). .. .....o.oeeiiiciiiee s 20b
Fom930 (2010
BCA USS908$3
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Page 4

Y] Checkiist of Required Schedules  (continued)

21

2

8y

o & B 8 RO

Did the arganization report more then $5,000 of grants and dther assistance to govemments and aganizations

Yes

in the United States on Part 1X, columm (A), line 1? If "Yes," corplete Schedule |, Parts land ...l
Did the organization report mone than $5,000 of grants and cther assistance to indviduds inthe

United States on Part IX, cdunm (A), line 2? If Yes," complete Schedde |, PartsTandll ... ...l
Cid the organization answer ''Yes' to Part I, Seclion A, line 3, 4, ar 5 about compensation of the aganization's

current and fonrer officers, directors, trustees, key enployees, and highest cormpensated enployees? If “Yes,”

Lo e g o /= SIS = o T P

bid the organization have a tax-exenmpt bond issue with an cutstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, thet was issued after Decermber 31, 20027 If '"Yes," answer lines

24b through 24d and conplete Schedue K IF'IND, " gotONE 25 . ... iiiii it e reaeaa e
Did the organization invest any procseds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a tenporary period exoeption? ... ...ooeeeeul
Did the organization maintain an escrow account ather than a refunding escrowat any time during the year

floTe s o2 o= VA= /SN S 05 o f oo o - f O

Oid the organization act as an 'on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear?................. .
Section 501(c)3) and 501(c)4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an exoess benefit transaction

with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," conplete Schedule L, Partl  ....coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaiionenens,
Is the organization anare that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqudified personina

prior yeer, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the anganization's prior Forms 990 or
ROEZ? If "Yes," complate SchedUue L, Part | .. i i e e e
WVAlss a loan to or by a current or formrer officer, director, trustee, key enrpioyes, highly cormpensated enmployee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "'Yes," corplete Schedule L Partll ...,
Did the organization provide a grant or ather assistance to an dfficer, director, trustee, key enployee,

substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee mernber, or to a person related to such an individual ?

If'Yes," complete Schedue L, Part Il ... i i et ittt e e e e aaeead
W\&ss the organization a perty to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,

Part IV instructions for applicable filing threshdds, conditions, and exceptions):

Acurent or famner dfficer, director, trustee, or key enployee? If "Yes," conplete Schedue L, PtV .. ... ... .......
Afamily menber of & cument or former officer, director, trustee, or key enrployee? If 'Yes," conplete

SchedUe L, Part IV L et iee e e et ae et
An entity of which a cument or fonmer officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family menber therecf)

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If Yes," corplete Schedue L, Part IV .......ooaiaaaeL
Did the crganization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” conplete Schedue M .............|
DOid the organization reoeive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation cortributions? If Yes," complete ScheaUE M. . ..ot i it e iaeiaea
Did the organization liquidate, terrinate, or dissolve and cease operations? if "Yes," conplete Schedule N, Part! ........
Did the organization sell, exchangs, dispose of, or transfer nore than 25%cf its net assats?

IF'Yes,"complete Schedule N, Part | . e et e ete e
Did the onganization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R Part] ...
Wb the organization related to any taxexerrpt or tavable entity’? If "Yes," conplete Schedue R Parts |,

1T Y A= 2 o A 10 = O O S PR
Is any related organization a contralled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7

Did the arganization receive any paynent fromor engage in any transadtion with a contralied entity within the meaning
of section 512(b)(13)7 If "Yes," conrplete Schedue R Part VL Iine2 .....ovvveviiiiiiiiienninnnns D Yes @ No
Section 501(c)3) organizations. [id the organization meke any transfers to an exempt nonchanitable related
arganization”? If ''Yes," conmplete SchedUe R Pat V, lINe 2 ... ..o i it iie e eaee e e
Did the organization conduct more then 5% of its adtivities through an entity thet is nat a related organization

and thet is treeted as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If ''Yes," conplete Schedue R PartM..............
Did the organization corplete Schedue O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part M, lines 11 and

XX XX X

197 Note. All Fom S0 filers arerequiredtoconplete Schedue O .. ... i i

Fom990

(2010)



Fomo0(2010) Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaiil 99-0266733 Paeb
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a responsetoany questioninthis Part V. . ..o oot iiiia it it eeead
: [ Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Erter -O-if notapplicable ................. ... 1a 11
b Enter the number of Foms W2G induded inline 1a. Enter -O-if nat spplicable  ....o.v.ee.... . 1b 0
c Did the arganization conmply with badkaup withhdding ruies for reportable payments to vendors and reportabde
gaming (garmbling) WInningS 10 PHZB WIMNEIS?  ...... . ie ittt e e e e e et e e e e e eee e e e e e eeaans ] | 1| X|
2a Bnter the number of erployees reported on Fom WS, Transmittal of VWage and Tax
Staterrents, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum ... | 2a 11
b If 2t least one is reported on line 23, did the organization file all required federal enployment tax retums? ......o........ o] X|
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you meay be required to efile this retum. (seeinstrudtians) ... .......
Sa Did the organization have unrated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed 2 Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explangtionin Schedue O ...._....................... 3b
4a At any time during the calender year, did the organization have aninterest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a finandial acoount in a foreign country (such as a bank acocount, securities acoount, or other finandal acoount)?......... | 4a X
b [If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign courtry. P
See the instructions for filing requirements for Foom TD F 90-22. 1, Repart of Foreign Barnk and Finandd Accounts.
Sa W\bs the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter trarsaction et any time during thetexyear? ...l 5a X
b Did any texable party notify the organization that it wes or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? .............. Sb X
¢ [f"Yeg'toline Saor 8b, did the organization fille FOmMmMIBB86-T 2. . ... ..ottt it ciete e ctnie e naeanaes 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are nonmally greater than $100,000, and did the
orgenization salicit any contributions that were ot X deductiDIE?  .......enieierini i 6a X
b If "Yes," dd the organization indude with every sdlicitation an express staterment that such contributions or
gftsweremttaxdeductible? ... e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods .
and SENIoES PrOVIAE tO e PEOr? ...t et ety 7a
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provded? .......ccveeiiieiiiiin.. 7b
¢ Did the organization sdll, exchange, o ctherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
= Wi e Lol oo £ g 7 < 7c
d If"Yes," indicate the nurber of Fomms 8282 filed dUNGthe YEar  «........vveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee. ] | 7d |
e Did the oganization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiune on a personal benefit contract? ............ 7e
f Did the oganization, during the yeer, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a persona benefitcontract?  .............. 7¥
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectua property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required} 7g
h If the onganization received a contribution of cars, boats, aimlanes, or other vehides, did the organization file a
o3 0 T (0= < S PP OO 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting orgenization, or a doner advised fund meintained by a sponsoring organization,
have excess business hddings at any timeduingtheyear? ... | 8 ] |
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization meke any texable dStibUions Under SSAION 49857 ... -o..oeeeeeieieieeeeeeanseeeeenes | oa | |
b Did the organization meke a distribution to 2 donor, donar advsor, or related PEMSOM?  .......eoeeeeeeeieeiiiniiieeeeen | 9b | | X
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter: '
a Initiation fees and capital contributions induded onPart Mill, line 12 ... ool 10a
b Guoss receipts, induded on Form 990, Part Mill, line 12, for public use of dub fadilities ..| 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a QGussincomefrommenbersorshareholders ......ooiii ittt 1a
b Gross income from ather sources (Do ot net amounts due or paid to other sources
against anmourts due orreceived fromthem) ... e b
12a Section 4947(a)('1) non-exenipt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Fom 920 in lieu of Fom 104172............. . I 1b| |
b If"Yes," enter the armount of tex-exenpt interest reosived or acoued duing the year. .| 12b)]
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. =
a Is the organization licensed fo issue qualified hedthplansinmorethanonestate?. ... il I 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional infonmation the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of resenves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the orgenizationis licensed o issue qualified hedthpans ... . .. ... ... ... ... 13b
c Bnterthearountofreservesonhand ..o e 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payrents for indoor tanning senices daringthetexyear?. .....ooovvieeniiiiiiiiiinne 14a
b If'"Yes," hasit filed a Farm 720 to repart these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedde O.................. 14b
BCA USO90885 Fom990 (2010)




Fomo0(2010) Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733  Pageb
Governance, Management, and Disclosure  For each "'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "Ng"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the drcunmstances, processes, or changes in Schedule Q. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question NS Pat M. ... ... it iii e iie it eannns ﬂ

Section A. Govermning Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting memmbers of the goverming body at theendoftheyear. .......coovvveenvenens. 1a 7
b Erter the number of voting merrbers induded in 1a, sbove, who are independent . ........o.eveeeeeeeen.. 1b 7.
2 Didany officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a farrily relationship or a business relationship with
any ather officer, diredtar, ruStes, Or KEY ETPIOYEET? ... ...ttt ettt e et e e ee et 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over menagement duties customanily perfomred by or under the direct
supenvision of officers, directors or trustees, or key emmployees to a management company or atherperson? . ......eeee. L 3 X
4 Did the organization rreke any significant changes to its goverming docurrents since the pricr Fom 90 weasfiled?............ 4 X
5 Did the organization become awere during the year of a significant diversion of the arganization'sassets? . ............. ... 5 X
6 Does the organization have Members o SIOCKNOIZEIS? ... .ttt i ettt aee e 6 X
7a Does the organization have memrbers, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one of more memrbers
fo Fia=Te o =i a 1y o] oo Y P 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, orather persons? ....evvvvvvnenene. 7b X
8 Did the organization contermporanecusly document the meetings held or witten actions undertaken during o
the year by the fdlowing:
B The QOVEIMING DO ? . oviiittt ittt e et et e et e et ettt e et e 8a| X
b Each comittee with authority to act onbehalf of the goveming body? ... et ey g | X
9 Isthere any dfficer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part M, Section A who cannot be reached
& the oganizalio’s mailing address? If'Yes,” provide the names and addresses inSchedule O ..o veevee e ieiiieenens 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests informration about palicies nat required by the Interma Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffilides? ... i e ceia e 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written pdlidies and prooedures goveming the adtivities of such chepters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with thoss of the organization? ... ... ..ol 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of it's govermning body before filing the fom2............ Ma| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Fonrm 920,
12a Does the arganization have a witten corflict of interest palicy? f NG, gotoline 13 ... i 42aj X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose anmrually interests that could give
(=8 (oo 1o O P PP 12b| X
¢ Dees the organization regularly and consistently rmonitor and enforoe comrpliance with the palicy? If "Yes”
describe in SChaoUe O oW IS IS G0N ... it ittt ittt e e e e e e e te e eeetae e e eannaaaanaeaeeens 12c| X
13 Does the organization have a witten whistebloner POICY? ... ivvii ittt ir v et eeaaneeairneennnd 13| X
14 Does the organization have a witten document retention and destrucion pOlicy?  ..ovvveeeeiiiiiieieie e eeiieeeiaeenns 14| X
15 Didthe process for detenmining compensation of the fallowing persons indude a review and spproval by ‘
independent persons, comparatility data, and contermporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision? .
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top rrenagement ofiGA?  .....vuviinieeiiieiiee e 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the OngaNZaliON? ... ... . .. it ettt e e e aenes 150 X

If *Yes" toline 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions)
16a Did the orgenization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar amangement
with ateable entity AN e VEEI? . ittt ittt et e e et e e eete e e rianareeaieaaaned l 16al | X
b If"Yes," has the organization adopted a written palicy or procedure requiring the organization to evduate -
its participation in joint verture arrangerrents under applicable federd tax law, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization’s exenat status with respect tosuch amangements? ... . it e I 16b| I
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 920 is required tobefiled » HI
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to meke its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (S01(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you meke these available. Check ali that apply.
I:l Ownwebsite D Ancther's website g Upon request
19 Desaibe in Schedue O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its goveming docurrents, conflict of interest
policy, and financid statements available to the pubic.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone nurrber of the person who possesses the books and recards of the
oganization: »Natl Kidney Fd 1314 S Kin Honolulu HI 96814 B808--593-1515

Form 990 (2010)
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Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Ermployees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a responsetoany questioninthis Part M ... . it ciiiiiiaiaaann ] |—|
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Emmployees, and Highest Compensated Enmployees
1a Comrplete this table for all persons recuired to be listed. Report conrpensation for the caendar year ending with or within the organization’s tex yeer.
® List dl of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individudals ar organizations), regardless
of amourt of compensation. Erter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® |istal of the organization's curment key errployees, if any. See instructions for definition of "'key enployee.”
® List the arganization's five current highest conrpensated enployees (ather than an dfficer, diredtor, trustes, or key enrployee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W2 and/or Bax 7 of Fom 1029-MISC) of more than $100,000 fromthe
onganization and any related organizations.
® [ist dl of the onganization's former officers, key enployees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® |ist al of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capedity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable oormpensation fromthe arganization and any related organizations.
List persons in the fdllowing order; individudl trustees or directors; institutiondl trustees; officers; kesy enployess; highest
corpensated ervployees; and fonmer such persons,
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

A (=] © D) (=) (]
Narre and Title Average| Position (check all that apply))  Reportable Reportable Estimeted
hours | 5 compensation compensation amount of
\Aeekpa g-é‘ % % ‘E (QI g‘ from fromrelated other
hours for i % orgerization | (VW2/1099-MS0) fromthe
ongariza- g (W2/1009-MSC) organization
P % and related
organizations
@Linda Katagiri
President 6| X X 0 0 0
@Alvin Cecil
Vice President 1} X X 0 0 0
@Jdane Gibbons
Secretary 1| X X 0 0 0
@A Utterdyke
Treasurer 41X X 0 0 0
®Brian lee
Director 1, X 0 0 0
©Kevin Roberts
Director 1| X 0 0 0
(nSteven Walker
Director 11X 0 0 0
©®Glen Hayashida
CEO 60 X X | X 73444. 0 3010.
©@Victoria Page
Dir Health 50 X 52117. 0 2106.
(o)Diana Pinard
Dir Operations 50 X 45149. 0 1732.
()]
(12)
(13)
(14
(15)
(16)

BCA USes0ss7 Fom 990 (2010)
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Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

A B © (D) B (F
Name and title Average | Position (check al that epply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
haurs per| E 5 8 5 I compensation compensation amount of
week | 8.2 E g ‘i %7 from from related cther
(desaribe Eg { 5 ﬁ the organizations compensation
il 3 % orgarization | (VW2/1098-MSO) fromthe
orgeriza- % E (W2/1099-MSC) orgarization
tionsin
s:xs o) and related
arganizations
(17)
(18)
(19
(20)
(21)
(22)
3)
29
(25)
(26)
n
(28)
b SUBHOMAI ...t > 170710. 0 6848.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ...................... > 0 0 0
d Total (add iNeS ThandTC) ... ..ooiuiiiiet it aiiatitiiarasaaiaeaanannes > 170710. 6] ©848.
2 Tota nurber of individuals (induding but net limited to those listed above) who received rmore than $100,000 in reportable cormpensation

fromthe organization »

Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key enployes, or highest compensated
employee on line 127 If "Yes,” corplete Schedule J for SUChINGMGUE ... ......eoveeoeee e | 3| x|

4 Forany individual listed on line 13, is the sumof reportable conmpensation and ather compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater then $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
IUVIGUEL ..o et e e et |a| | x
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recsive or accrue conpensation from any unrelated onganization or individual for )
senvices rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule Jfor sSuch person  ......ooiiiiiiiiiiiiinn i, J 5 I ’ X

Section B. independent Contractors

1 Corrplete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that reosived more than $100,000 of
conmrpensation from the organization.
A B ©
Name and business address Description of senvices Conpensation
All Island 98-1277 Ko 96701 HI AIEA towing 163048.
Kolohe Mot 425 S King 96813— HI HONOLULU |cammissions 147897.
PACE Cagpst 1314 S Kin 96814 HI HONOLULU [consulting 104660.

2

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization »

BCA ppw— Form 990 (2010)
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Statement of Revenue _
A B © O
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
et business exciuded from tax
function revenue under sedions
revenue 512 513, or 514
1a Federated capeions ... . | 1a
b Membershpdues .......] 1b
g ¢ Fuddsingeverts ........ 1c| 14646°5.
HE | d Related organizations...... 1d
g% e (Wm?m ............ 1e 332360-
B f Nlmwmm
; g syt |  283025.
g Noncash conbibuions :
Eg indudedinfines 1a-1f:  +«.vvveeneon 3
h Totl. Addlirestatf ... . »| 2080080.
Business Code
8 |=
E b
c
d
e
f Al other programsenicerevenue ... |
g Total Addlines2a2f ........................ »
3 Investrent income (induding dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ...........coveveeeeennnn.. > 42367. 42367.
4 Income fromimestment of tacexempt bond proceeds .. ... »
B ROyAies. ........ooueeeii >
() Resl (ii) Persondl
6a GussRents. ... |
b e
c g s
d Netrenta incomeor(loss) .........c........... »
7a Jpss amon fom (i) Securities (il) Other
olher than invertery .
b Less: cost or other
basis and sales
eopenses L .......
c Ganor(loss) ....
d Netganor (I08S). . coveeveeeeiiieece e, »
8a Gossincome fromfundraising events
(tindudrgs 1404695,
of contributions reported on line 1c).
SeePatiV,line18 ............ a 77280.
g b less directepenses.......... b B ’
¢ Net incomre or (loss) from fundraising events ... ... > | 77280. | 77280.
%a Gyoss incame fromgarring B o S
activities. SeePat IV, line19 . .a g
b Less directexpenses . ......... b o ‘
¢ Netinoome or (loss) from garming activiies. ... .. > | |
10a Gross saes of inventary, less
retums and allonences ........ a ESNNES
b Less costof goodssod ... b o
¢ Netinoome or (loss) fromsales of invertory ... > |
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a
b
c
d Alcdtherrevere. ..ol
e Total. Addlires 11a-11d ... .....ceeeniian.... 4
12 Total revenue
SeeinstrucionS  ...iiiiiiiiii i > 2199727. 119647.
BCA US990559 Form 990 (2010)
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Statement of Functional Expenses

99-0266733 _ Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) arxd 501(c)(4) organizations must conplete all cdlums.

All other orgenizations must conplete colunm (A) but are nat reguired to conrplete cdunmns (B), (C) and (D).

Do not include amounits reported on lines 6h, (A) ® ©) ) .
7b, 85, 9, and 100 of Part VIl T Spersss | P e | e e Fe“}%sség
1  Gants and other assistance to govemments and
oganizationsinthe US SeePart IV, line21 ......
2 Grants and other assistance to indviduds in
the US SeePatIV.line22 .....................] 9299. 9299.
3  Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
US SeePartlV, lines15and16  ................
4 Berefitspadtoorformembers ................L.
5 Corpensation of cument officers, directors,
trustess, and key enrployees ...l 180787. 153651. 26707. 429.
6 Compensation nat induded above, to disqudified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) ........
7 Ohersdariesandwages .........oooooeeeiLl 326078. 244136. 52111. 29831.
8 PFension plan contributions (indude section 401(K)
and section 403(b) errployer contributions) ... 12409. 10185. 1875. 349.
9 Otheremployeebensfits .............c.cceeuvnn..d 54475. 42306. 8525. 3644.
10 PayrolBXeS  ....coeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieaaae 51234. 40209. 7966. 3059.
11 Fees for senvices (non-enmployees):
a Management ...
b Logd oottt 5874. 5874.
C ACOOUING  ..eiiineiniiiiieicii e eieanaeennsd 31864. 11776. 11838. 8250.
d Lobbying ..o
e Professiond fundraising senvices. See Part IV, line 1 o
f  Investment menagementfees ...l 2781. 2781.
G OhEr i 514770. 28755. 8602. 14113.
12 Advatisingandpromotion ...l
13 OfCSEXPENSES ..ivoiviineieiiiiienianeneneaenasd 15343. 7672. 3836. 3835.
14  Informetiontechndogy -l
1 Royaties ...
16 COCUDBNCY  .ovieeeeinineinieenininaeenanenanensd 89208. 70081. 13886. 5331.
17 TV o 20767. 17732. 1672. 1363.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federd, state, or local public offidals ... |
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings .......... 7387. 6334. 604. 449,
20 Interest ...
21  Paymertstosffiliates ............cocoiiiienl, 285027. 228420. 38308. 18299.
22  Depredation, depigtion, and amortization ... 30209. 25218. 2378. 2613.
28 INSWEN0E ..o.viniinieniiiiieeater e, 16097. 12632. 2504. o61.
24 Ciher expenses. lkenize expenses not covered AT T
above (List miscdllaneous expenses in line 24f. If
line 24f amount exceeds 10%df line 25, cdum
(A) arourt, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O)
a SEE STMT 3553.
b 18807.
c 7419.
d 9785.
e 15312.
f AIGHEr &PeNSES. . e eeeeee e 698969.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 1944244. 1466386. 196801. 281057.
26 Jointcosts Checkhere » | |  iffollowing
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). Conrplete this line only if
the organization reported in codum (B) joint costs
froma corbined educationa campeign and
fundraising salidtation
BCA USS00810 Fom 980 (2010)




Fomea0(2010) Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii

IEEEY Balance Sheet

99-0266733 Page ™

A
Begnning of year

B
End of year

N & WN =

-]

~

10a

i)
12
13

Cash - nonHnterest-bearing

483075.

537111.

Savings and terrporary cashimvestments ...

Pledges and grants receivable, net

Accourts receivable, net
Receivables from cument and fomer officers, directors, trustees, ley
enployees, and highest compensated enployees. Conplete Part It of Sch. L

Recsivables from ather disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)), persons
desaribed in section 4958(c)(3)(B) arxd contributing ermployers and sponsonng organizations.
of section 501(cK9) voluntary esmployess’ benefidary organizations (see instructions)

54566.

HiwINn|a

L))

89634.

Notes and loens recsivable, net

Invertories for sale or use

o0 |ND

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

13965.

11509.

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or ather
besis. Corplete Part M of Schedue D

318153.

Less: accurulaied depreciation

212124.

10c

359996.

Investrrents - puldicly traded securities

1978907.

1

2017908.

Investrents - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

12

Investments - prograrmyelated. See Part IV, line 11

13

intangble assets
Ctherassets. SeePart IV e 11 ... oo iaeens

15

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equd line 34)

2742637 .

16

3016158.

Liabilities

RE¥Bgadadan

BHRRY

Accourts payahle and acoued expenses

80633.

17

98671.

Grants payable

18

Deferred revenue

Tax-exenpt bond lisbilities

Escrowor custodial accourt liahility. Conrplete Part [V of Schedule D

NI¥3

Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, highest conrpensated errployees, and disqualified
persons. Conrplete Part 1l of Schedue L

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third perties

Unsecured notes and loans payable to urvelated third parties..................

COther liabilities. Conplete Part Xof SchedUe D ...

Total liahilities Add lines 17 through 25

80633.

BIRRIBIN

98671.

Net Assets or Fund Balances

¥Ry

gHRges

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here> [ and
conplete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Urnrestricted net @ssels ...t e

2603140.

2846856.

Termrporarily restricted net assets

58864.

B8N

70631.

Permanently restricted netassets .. ... .. ...

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here» | |
and complete lines 30 through 34.
Capital stock or trust prindipd, or curent funds

PaidHn or capital surplus, or land, building, or eauipment fund

Retained eamings, endowrent, accumulated income, or ather funds

Toa netassetsorfundbdances ... i

2662004 .

2917487.

Tot lighilities and net assets/fund balances

2742637 .

 E-AT L]

3016158.

US9e0$11

Form 990 (2010)
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99-0266733  Page 12

Reconciliation of Net Assets

Chexck if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part X ... ioeiiiiiiiiiiivina et

O N b WOUN

Total reverue (must equa Part ML cdumm(A), Ine12) ...t

2199727.

Tota expenses (mMust equal Part IX column (A), INE25) ..ottt ettt ta e aaeiaiiananns

1944244.

Revenue less expoenses. Subtract line 2fromifine 1 ... i e

255483.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equa Part X, [ine 33, colummi(A)) .. ..oovivvienean. ..

2662004.

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (eqlaninSchedule O) ..o e i

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Cambine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equa Part X line 33,

[oc W0 o 1 1= ) S

2917487.

IEZI Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response toany questioninthis Part Xl ... ... ..ol

aoch

Acoounting method used to prepare the Form 800 D Cash Accrual D Cther

If the organization chenged its method of acoounting from a prior year or checked ™" Cther,” exglain in
Schedude O.

W\kre the organizztion's finanda statements compiled or reviewed by an independent acoourtant? .................
W\ere the arganization's finandial statements audited by an independent accountant? .....ooeeieiiiiiei i

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the

audt, review, ar compilation of its financial staterments and selection of an independent accountart? ...............

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selected process during the tax year, explainin
Schedule O,

FYes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box belowto indicate whether the finendd staterments of the year were
issued on a separate basis, consdidated besis, or bath:

[] seperatebesis [ Consolicatedbesis [ | Both consdlidated and seperate besis

As aresult of afederal anard, wes the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OVB QIrcUlar A1387? Lottt et e e e

If "Yes," did the onganization undergo the required audit or adits? If the arganization did nat undergo the

required audit or audits, aqjainmhyinSdﬁedUeOmdd@aibeatystepstaentowdergostmaﬂts ...........

USea0812

Form 990 (2010)



SCHEDULE A | ovBNo 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2010
Conplete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section
of the Treesury 4947(a){(1) nonexerrpt charitable trust. Open to Public
Internal Revenua Senvics » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2 »See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the onganization Employer identification number
Natnl Kidney Fdin of Hawaii 99-0266733

Il Reason for Public Charity Status (Al oganizations must corplete this part.) See instructions.
Tre_gga'imimisrdapri\aefa.muimbew.seit is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one bax )

A church, convention of churches, or assodiation of churches described in section 170(b)ANAX).

A schoal described in section 170(b)1{AXiI). (Attach Schedule E )

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service orgenization desaribed in section T70(b){( 1} ANii).

Anedical reseerch organization operated in conjunction with @ hospital described insection 170(bX 1)} AXiii). Enter the hospital’s rarme,

S WOWN

An organization operated for the benefit of a callege or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described insection
170(bY(1}AXiv). (Conplete Part Il.)

)
]

6 | | Afederd, state, or loca govermment or governmental unit descaribed insection 170(bYIHANV).

7 | | Anoganization that namally receives a substantial part of its support froma govemmental unit or fromthe general public
described in section 170(b)1}{A}Vi). (Conplete Part 11.)

8 A conTrunity trust described in section 170(b){1){(A)(vi). (Conplete Part 11.)

9 An organization thet nommally receives: (1) mone than 33 1/3 % of its support from contributions, memrbership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exerTpt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3 % df its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business tavable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.)

10 An organization organized and cperated exdusively to test for public safety. See section 50{a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to canry out the
purposes of one or more publidy supported organizations described in section 50X@)(1) or section 809(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the bax that describes the type of supporting organization and corrplete lines 11e through 11h,

a [] Type! b [] Typel ¢ [] Typem -Fuctionalyintegated  d [ | Typelll - Other
e D By checking this bax, 1 certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or mrore disqudlified
persons other then foundation managers and cther than one or more publidy supported organizations described in section

502(a)(1) or section S0Xa)(2).
f If the orgenization received awritten determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il or Type Il supporting
OMGANZAON, CHECKHNIS BOX .+ oo e oot SUTSTOTUTTRIOT [
g Since August 17, 2008, has the oganization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
{i) A personwho diredlly or indirectly contrds, either done or together with persons described in (i) Yes| No
and (jii) below; the goveming body of the supported organization? . ... coeiee e 119(1)
(if) Afamily mermber of apersondescaribedin (i) above? ... e 11g(ii)
{iiii)} A 35% contrdlled entity of a person described iIN () or () @OOVME? .. .ooorriiiiii it e 119(iii)
h Provide the fallowing infomration about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv)isteogan- | (V) Didyou (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization (described onlines 1-9 izationin col, notify the organizationin support
above or IRC section (i) listed in your organization in cal. (i)
(see instructions)) goveming odl. (i) of your organized
doarrent? support? intha US.?
Yes No | Yes No | Yes No
A
(=)
©
D
(B
Total . ) .
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Fonm 990 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010
or Form 990-EZ.

LUSe00a%51



Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii

Schedule A (Form 990 or 880-E2) 2010

99-0266733

Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Conplete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the arganization failed to qualify under Part |l
If the arganization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please conplete Part 1l.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

1

7a

[«

8 Public support (Subtract line 7cfromline 6.)

»
Gifts, grants, cortributions, and
mermbership fees received. (Do nct
include any "unusual grants.”)
Gross receipts from admissions, merchan-
dise sad or senvices performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity thet is related to

the organization's tax-exempt purpose
Gross recsipts from activities thet
are nat an unrelated trade or business

(a) 2006

(b) 2007

(c) 2008

(d) 2009

(e) 2010

() Totat

540382.

383027.

265792.

1135859.

615385.

2940445.

920046.

1711812.

1326265.

1240715.

1541975.

6740813.

under section 513
Tax revenues levied for the anganization's

benefit and either paid to or expended on

The value of services or fadilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Addlines 1through 5................
Armountsinduded onlires 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
Amounts induded onlines 2 20d 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exoeed the greater of
$5,000 or 1% of the armount on line
13 for the yeer

Add lines 7aand 7b

1460428.

2094839.

1592057.

2376574.

2157360.

9681258.

9681258.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginningin) »

10a

b

i

12

13
14

(a) 2006

(b) 2007

(c) 2008

(d) 2009

(e) 2010

) Tot=

1460428.

2094839.

1592057.

2376574 .

2157360.

9681258.

Gross income frominterest, dividends,
paymrents received on securities lcans,
rerts, roydties and income fromsimilar

203218.

—49345.

—163967 .

30556.

42367.

62829.

Unrelated business teoable income (less
sedtion 511 teves) from businesses
aocquired after June 30,1975 . ...............

Addlines 10aand10b..........ccocoooolll

203218.

—49345.

—163967.

30556.

42367.

62829.

Net income from unrelated business
activities nat induded in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on ...

Other incorme. Do net indude gain or
loss from the sale of capitd assets
(BpaninPatiV) ...l

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12,

1663646.

2045494,

1428020.

12407130.

2199727.

9744087.

First five years. If the Foom 920 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tex yeer as a section 501(c)(3)

corganization, check this bax and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public suppart peroentage for 2010 (line 8, columm () divided by line 13, calurm ()
16 Public suppart percentage from 2009 Schedue A, Part 1Il, line 15

15

99.36

16

98.90

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17
18

Investrrent income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, colurmm (f) divided by line 13, cdunm (f))
Investrrent income percentage from 2009 Scheciie A, Part 11, line 17,

17

0.64

18

1.10

18a 33 1/3 % support tests - 2010. if the organization did nat check the bax onlline 14, and line 15is nore then 33 1/3 % ardline 17 is

nat rore then 33 1/3 % check this box and stop here. The organization qudifies as a publidy supported arganization

b 33 1/3 % support tests - 2009. If the ornganization did nat check a bax online 14 or line 193, and line 16 is more then 33 1/3 % and line 18

is not more than 33 1/3 % check this box and stop here. The arganization qudifies as a publidy supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did nat check a bax online 14, 19, or 19b, check this bax and see instructions

USS90AS3

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OVB ho, 15450047
(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF) > Attach to Form 990, 990-E7, and 990-PF. 2010
Departrment of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Senvoe
Name of the organization Employer identification niember
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 990266733
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ B B01c)( 3 ) (erter nurrber) organization
4947(a)(1) nonexerpt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 pdlitical organization
Fom 9Q0-FF 501(c)(3) exenpt private foundation

O O 0OooOoa

4947(a)(1) nonexermpt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taatle private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) arganization can check boxes for bath the General Rule and a Speda Rue See instrutions.

General Rule

E For an arganization filing Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-FF that recsived, during the year, $5,000 or nore (in money or property)
fromary one contributor. Conrplete Parts | and 1.

Special Rules

D For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Fom 980 or Fonm 9002 that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 50Xa)(1) and 170(b)(1)(AX M), and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greeter of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h or (i} Fom 980-E2, line 1. Conrplete Parts 1 and (I,

D For a section S01(c)(7), (8), or (10) oganization filing Form 980 or Fom 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the yeer,
agoregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use exdusively for religious, charitable, sdentific, literary, or educational
purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Conplete Parts |, I, and It

D For a section 801(c)(7), (8), or (10) arganization filing Form 990 or Fonm S90-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the yeer,
contributions for use excusively for religious, charitable, ete., purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exdusively religious, chanitable, etc,
purpose. Do nat conpiete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this orgenization because it received nonesclusively religious,

charitable, etc., cortributions of $5,000 or moreduingtheyear ........oooviviieiviiiiiii ., > 5

Caution. An organization that is nat covered by the Generdl Rule and/or the Spedia Rules do nat file Schedue B (Fom 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but they must answer "N on Part 1V, line 2 of its Form 990, or check the bax on line H of its Form 890-E2Z, or on line 2 of its Forrm 990-PF,
to certify that it does nat meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 930, 890-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Papervwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Forrm 990, 990-EZ, or 990-FF. Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-FF) (2010)

US980831



Schedule B (Form 920, 990-E2Z, or 890-PF) (2010)

Page 1 of _3 of Partl

Name of organization Employer identification nurmber
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733
Contributors (see instructions)
@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and 2P +4 Aggregate contributions |  Type of confribution
1 | Kidney Friends Hawaii Person X
Payroll ]
1314 S King St Rm 305 $ 120, 000. Noncash ]
HONOLULU HI 96814- (Compicte Fartl
noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) (©) (ch
No. Name, address, and 2P +4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
2 | Roche Labs Person
Payroll
340 Kingsland Street $ 18, 500. Noncash
NUTLEY NJ 07110-1199 (Corpiste Part [
noncash cortribution.)
@ (b © (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Aggregate contributions | Type of confribution
3 { Ruth Clark Little Trust Person
Payrall
417F Ulina St $ 16,200. Noncash
KATLUA HI 96734- (Corpicte Partl
noncash contribution.)
@ (b) (c) )
No. Name, address, and 2P +4 Aggregate contributions | Type of confribution
4 | Occidental Underwriters Person X
Payroll | ]
1163 S Beretania St UnitA $ 15, 000. Noncash | |
HONCLULU HI 96814- (Corpicte Pat l
noncash contribution )
@ (b) © ()
No. Name, address, and 2P +4 Aggregate contributions |  Type of contribution
5 | Aloha United Way Person
Payroll
200 N Vineyard Blvd 700 $ 22,628. Noncash
HONOLULU HI 96817- (Compiete Part |
noncash contribution.)
@ () © )
No. Name, address, and 2P + 4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
6 | Walter Dods, Jr Person
Payroll
214 Wailupe Circle $ 10, 000. Noncash
HONOLULU HI 96821-— o
noncash contribution.)

Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)



Schedule B (Form €80, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Pae_ 2 of __3 ofPartl

Name of organization

Enployer identification mumber

Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733
I3l Contributors (see instructions)
(@) (b) © (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
7 | Genentech, Inc Person
Payroll
PO Box 9030 $ 10, 000. Noncash
(Conrpiete Part It
SOUTH SAN FRA CA 24083- fthersis a
noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) (c) (c)
No. Name, address, and 2P + 4 Agaregate contributions | Type of contribution
8 | TVI Savers Person
Payrdll
11400 SE 6th St $ 10, 000. Noncash
{Conplete Part 1l
BELLEVUE WA 98004- ftheeisa
noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Narme, address, and Z1IP +4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
9 | Pacific Bridge Medical Person
Payroli
7315 Wisconsin Ave 609E $ 10, 000. Noncash
(Conplete Part Il
BETHESDA MD 20814- ifthereis a
noncash contribution.)
(@ {b) (©) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Aggregate contributions |  Type of contribution
10 | Occidental Underwriters Person
Payroll
1163 S Beretania Ste A $ 10, 000. Noncash
(Conplete Part Il
noncash contribution )
(a) (b} (© (d)
No. Name, address, and 2P + 4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
11 | Liberty Dialysis Person
Payroll
2226 Liliha St Unit 226 $ 7,500. Noncash
ete Pat I
HONOLULU HI 96817- (Corplete|
_ noncash contribution.)
@ {b) © ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
12 | Sony Hawaii Person
Payroll
960 Mapunapuna St Floor2 $ 7,500. Noncash
Part 11
HONOLULU HI 96819— (Compiete
noncash contribution.)

Schedule B (Form 980, 990-£Z, or 990-PF) (2010)



Schedule B (Form 990, 980-E2, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page __3 of __3 of Partl

Employer identification nuarber

Name of organization
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733
Il Contributors (see instructions)
@ (b) © (d)
No Name, address, andZIP+ 4 Aggregate contributions |  Type of contribution
13 | Luitpold Pharmaceuticals Person
Payroll
One Iuitpold Dr $ 5,625. Noncash
RIDGE NY 11961— (Complete Part |
roncash contribution.)
(@) (b) (c) ()
No. Name, address, andZIP+4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
$ Noncash
(Conplete Part i
ifthereisa
noncash contribution.)
@ (b) © @
No. Name, address, and 2P + 4 Aggregate confributions | Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
$ Noncash
(Corplete Part |l
ifthereis a
noncash contribution.)
(@) {b) (© &)}
No. Name, address, and 2P +4 Aggregate contributions | Type of confribution
Person
Payroll
$ Noncash
(Conplete Pat Il
ifthereisa
noncash contribution.)
@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
$ Noncash
(Comrplete Part il
ifthereisa
noncash cortribution.)
@ (b) {©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aagregate confributions | Type of contribution
Person
Payroli
$ Noncash
{Conplete Pt Il
ifthereisa
noncash contribution. )

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements | oveno. 15450047

(Form 990) > Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, 2010

Department of the Treasury PartlV, line 6, 7,8,9, 10, 11, or 12 Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service > Attachto Foom990. » See separate instructions. Ingpection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 990266733

K Grganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Conrplete if the onganization answered *"Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor acivised funds {b) Funds and other accourts
1 Totanurberatendofyear.............coooceiiiie..
2 Aggregate contributions to(duingyear) ........... ...
3 Aggegaegantsfron(duingyear) ..........oeeeaenn,
4 Aggegatevaveatendofyear ...l
§ Did the oganization inform all donors and donor advisors in wiaiting that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subiect to the argenization's exclusive legd cortral?. .....oovvieiiieeiiieiiiniinnnn., D Yes [:l No
6 Did the organization infform all grartees, donors, and donor advisors in witing that grant funds rmay be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or doner advisar, or for any other purpose conferring
impenrissible privale BENEfit? ... ... e l_l Yes H No

A Conservation Easements. Corpite if the orgenizetion answered Yes' to Form 90, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the onganization (check al that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of certified historic struchure
Preservation of open space
2  Corrplete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a quaified conservation contribution in the fonm of a conservation easerment on the
Jast day of the tax yeer.
Held at the End of the Tax Yr.
a Tota number of CoNSenatioN EESEMENTS ...t ittt iane e iree e e eatenasesansaaas 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements .......coov it iiiiiii e i 2b
¢ Nurrber of conservation easements on a cartified historic structure indudedin(@) .....ooovvvee .t 2c
d Nurrber of conservation easements induded in (€) acquired after 8/17/06, and nat on a historic
structure listedinthe Naioral Register ... ZdI

3 Number of conservation easements nodified, transfermed, released, extinguished, or tenrinated by the organization during
the tax year »

4  Nurmber of states where property subiect to conservation easement is located »

5 Does the organization have a witten pdlicy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of vidlations,
and enforoement of the CONSEIVAEION EE8EMBNS ILNOIIS?  ..........veeeeeeereeeeeseeeeeeeeeeee e eeenseene, []Yes []m

6 Staff and valunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B

7  Amount of expenses incumed in rmonitaring, inspedting, and enfording conservation essements duringtheyeer » $

8 Duoes each conservation easerment reported on line 2{(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4@XB)(i)
&nd SEtion TZO(NANBII)? .. . ... e et e e []Ys [] ™o

9 In Part XV, describe how the organization reports conservation easerments in its revenue and expense statervent, and balaince sheet, and
indude, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's finandd statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements. o

=X Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Sirmilar Assets.
Conrplete if the organization answered “"Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, nat to repart in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exdibition, education, or research in furtherance of pubic senviog, provide, in Pat X1V, the
text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these iterrs.

b if the organization elected, as penritted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical trea-
sures, or other sirmilar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the fdlowing anounts

relating to these items:
() Revenuesindudedin Form@80, Part MIHLL INe 1 ..o i it it et eaeaeneneneannennnns >3
(i1) AssetsindudedinForm @O0, Part X ... .. i et |

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or ather sirrilar assets for financia gain, provide the fdllowing amounts
required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these iterrs:

a Revenues induded in FamE80, PartMIL INe 1 .. ... et > 3
b Assets induded INFOMOO0, Part X ...t e aaaaeaaes > 5
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Forrm 990. Schedule D (Form990) 2010



Schedue D (Fomoeo) 2010 Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii __99-0266733 Page2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

(continued)
3 Using the organization's aocquisition, accession, and ather records, check any of the falowing that are a significant use of its collection iterrs
{check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange prograns
b Schalarly research e Cther

c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a desoription of the arganization's cdllections and exglain how they further the organization's exenpt purpose in Part X1V,
5 Duing the year, did the onganization solicit or receive dorations of art, historical treasures, or other simmilar assets to be sold

to raise funds rather then to be maintained as part of the organization's adllecion? ..............ccoiiiiiiiiiiini el H Yes ﬂ No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.  Cormplete If the organization answered —Yes” to Fam 990, Part IV, line S,
or reported an anount on Fom 920, Part X line 21.

1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intemmediary for contributions or ather assets nat induded

ONFOMIGE0, PAtX? ...ttt et eee et e et e e e e e e e e et et e e e entb e e et e e e et e e e e [Dves [] Mo
b If"Yes," exqiain the amangerment in Part XIV and conrplete the fdlowing table:

Amount

(o3RS e 102 1a o] o= I= o o =T OO 1c
A ACGHONS QUING IR YBEE ... oottt e et e ettt e e e e et e e e et e e e e e eene e e eineaed 1d
e Dishibutions AUNG the Yaar . ..o e e e 1e
LA 1.0 10 K o= = g o = T D f
2a Did the organization indlude an amount on FOmM 990, Part X, M@ 212 ......eeeieaeeieie e esceiaeiiiiinerainees e [] Yes M No
b If''Yes" explain the arangement in Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. _Corrplete if the arganization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 10,

(a) Curent year (b) Prior year (c) Twoyearsback | (d) 1Treeyearsbad<[ (e) Four years badk

1a Beginning of year
baaoe ............

e Other expenditures

g BEnd of year balance..
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowrert »  0.00 %
b Pemmenentendomrert > 0.00 %
¢ Temendowrent » 0.00 %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization by: Yes| No
[ IRY GG Celoye = p 7= 1o o - PSSP 3ali)
(REE Celeie =y v ile o - RO OO UUPR 3a(ii)
b if'Yes'" to 34(ji), are the related organizations listed as required onSchedUe R? ... i cae e 3b
4 MheinF%ﬂ)GVﬂeirtendedus&sofheWm‘seﬁomedﬂ:rh
A iLand Buildings, and Equipment. See Fom 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of investrment (a) Costorother (b) Cost or cther (©) Accumuiated (d) Book value
basis (investrrent) besis (other) Deprediation

b BUIGNGS oo 183, 583. 324,835. 148,748,

¢ Leasshddimproverments .................... 10,838. 10,838.
d BQUPTEnt o 439,853. 261,472. 178, 381.
@ Oher ... 43, 875. 11,008. 32,867.

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Coumn (d) must equal Form 930, Part X, cdumm (B), ine 10(6).) . .....ovvvvvviveieen > 359, 9%6.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010




Schedue D(Fomean) 2010 Natnl Kidney Fditn of Hawaiil _ 99-0266733 Paged
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
Total revenue (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), INB 12). . ...t et e e a e aanand 1 2,199,727.

Total expenses (Fom 990, Part IX, colum (A), INE25) .. ..oivinne e et e e eenaes 2 1,944,244 .
Bxcess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract INe 2 TOmMIINE T ...vveet ittt aeeanend 3 255,483.
Net unredlized gains (JoSSES) ONIMVESITENIS ... i i e i e e e eeaa s 4

Donated services and Use Of fatilfies ... ...oooiiiii i i i i it e e ey 5

Prior period adiUs B S . e e 7

Cther (Describe iNPart XIV.) ..o e e e 8

Tota adiustments (net). ADd INESAthoUg 8 .. ... ooi et e e eea e 9
Exwess or (deficit) for the year per audited finencial statements. Combine lines 3and9 ......vvevveeenn ... 10 255,4E3.
m Recondiliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum

Total revenue, gains, and cther support per audited financial SEEEmENtS ....o.ovve i [1] 2,439,331.

C WO NOOM-BMGWN=
2]

-

Armounts induded on line 1 but not on Fom @20, Part M, line 12

Net unrealized gains O IMVESIMENES . .. .. ...ovit it eeir et eaen ] 2a 198,331.
Dorated services anduse of fadliies ...............ooveeiiiieeiiiiiiiiieieeaeneas 2h 41,273,
Recoveries of prioryear graits ...ttt it 2c
Other (Desaribe N Part XAV, ...ttt et et ieaeie i eeaanes 2d
AOATINES 2ZRHWOUGN 2 . ..o e e et e et e e e 2e 239,604.

St NN 28 TOMIINE T ..ottt e e e e e e e e e 3| 2,199,727.

Armounts induded on Form 890, Part M, line 12, but not on line:

Investment expenses not induded on Form S0, Part ML line7b. ................ ..., 4a
Other (DestribeinPat XIV.) .. i e eaan 4b
AddlnEsSdaand A ... e e ey 4c

Ocﬁhwmﬂ.OU'NN

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Fom 990, Part ), I8 12)  w..ouviueiieneiininieaiiinan.d s| 2,199,727.
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Retumn

1 Total expenses and losses per audited iNandial SEEEMEMS . .. ... et vet it eee e iee e eianeanand 1/ 1,985,517.
2 Arounts induded online 1 but not on Form 980, Part 1X, line 25:

Dorated services and Use OF Fadilii®S .. ... ver oo 2a 41,273.
Prioryearadustments ... ... . i e 2
(@ 10 o (o == - 2c

[ =N e B < -}

AC MBS ZAHOUGN D - e e e et e 2 41,273.

3 SUAR e 2B FOMIINE T ..ooree et e e e 3 1,944,244,

4  Amounts induded on Fom 990, Part IX line 25, but not on linet:
a Investment expenses nat induded on Form 920, Part Ml line7b.............oo.ollt 4a
b Other(Desaibein Part V) ...t et e vee e ereeanns 4b
[ e o D1 = =T = = o T L T 4c

5 Tota expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c, (This must equal Fom 980, Part |, Ine 18) ....ooiiiiiiiiiiriiiainins, 5| 1,944,244.
XY  Supplemental Information

Conrplete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3, 5, and G; Part lil, lines 1aand 4; Part IV, lines 1band 2b; Part V, line 4;
Part X, line 2, Pat X, line 8 Part X), lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding | ovBNo 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2010
Complete if the organization answered *"Yes" to Foom 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,
Departrment of the Treasury or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Infemal Reverue Senvice » Attach to Form290 or FoOom990-EZ.  » See separate instructions.
Nermre of the onganization Employer identification nusrber
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733

W Fundraising Activities. Conplete if the organization answered “Yes' to Form @90, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to conmplete this part.
1 Indicate whether the onganization raised funds through any of the fallowing adtivities. Check dl that apply.

alX Ml salicitations eX sdicitation of non-govemment grants
b Intemet and email sdlicitaions f Sdlicitation of governnent grants
c Phone solictations g Spedid fundraising events
d Inperson solicitations
2a Did the organization have a witten or oral agreement with any individual (induding officers, directors, trustees or key enrployees listed in
Fom 800, Part II) or entity in connection with professional fundraising senvices?. ... ooceiei i iiiinciieeeiieeas I:l Yes No

b If'Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be comrpensated
&t least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Nexre and axkiress of individual (i) Activity | (ili) Didfund- | (iv) Gross recsipts | (V) Amount paidto (or | (vi) Amount peid to
or entity (fundraiser) raiser have from activity retzined by) fundraiser]  (or retained by)
custody or
cortrol of listed in cd. (i) organization
contributions?
1 Yes No
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
TJobal . i e i »
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to salicit contributions or has been natified it is exerrpt from registration or licensing,
HT
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Fonm 990 or 990-EZ Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010

BCA USH90GH1



Schedue G(Fom90 o 990E2) 2010 Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733 Pxe2
Fundraising Events. Carplete if the organization answered “Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported mrore than $15,000 of
fundraising event contributions and gress income on Form 990-E2, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater then $5,000.

(a) Bvent#1 (b) Bvent #2 (c) Other events {d) To"d events
Kidney Cars Other (add odl. (a) through
(evert type) (evert type) (total nurrber) od. (c)
g 1 Gussreceipts ........ 1,890, 119. 4,059. 1,894,178.
2 Less Chaitable
contributions ..........
3 Gossincome (line 1
mnustine2) .......... 1,890,119. 4,059. 1,894,178.
4 Cashprizes............
5 Nocashprizes ......
g 6 Rentffadlity costs 18, 000. 18, 000.
g 7 Food and beverages
8 BEntertainment .........
9 Other direct expenses. . 407,424. 407,424.
10 Direct expense surmery. Addlines 4 through QINoolUMN (@) ....ovivieiieiiiiiieee e eeeaans > 425,424 .
11 Netincome sumrmary. Corbine line 3, columm (d), @A INE 10 ....oenineiieniineiiereiiieneeeaeenes > 1,468,754.
Gaming. Corrplete if the organization answered ™"Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than $15,000 on Form 890-EZ
line 6a
(a) Bingo (b) Puil tabs/instart () Cther garring () Total garring (add
g bingo/progressive bingo cdl. (a) through odl. (c))
1 Gossrevene ........
2 Cesshprizes............
g 3 Noashprizes ......
g 4 Rentffdilitycosts ...
5 Cther direct expenses
| | Yes 0.0% ||| Yes 0.0% | || Yes 0.0%
6 \ounteeriabor ........ No No No
7 Direct expoense summary. Addlines 2 through 5incdummni(d) ... »
8 Net gaming income surmery. Combineline 1, coumd, andBne7 ....oocviiiini i >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the arganization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming ativities ineach ofthesestates?. ... ... oo i UYes I_] No
b If "No," Blain:
10a V\ere any of the organization's garring licenses revoked, suspended or temmirated during thetaxyear?. . ...l UYesl_] No

b If"Yes"” Bxplain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010



SCHEDULE| Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, | oveNo. 15450047

(Form 920) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2010
Departrrent of the Treasury Complete if the organization answered ““Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. Open to Public
Internal Reverue Senvice > Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Narre of the organization Employer identification nurmber
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaiil 99-0266733

General Infonmation on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amourt of the grants or assistancs, the grantees’ digibility for the grants or assistance, and the salection criteria
LSS 10 BNGIT e GBNES OF BSSISENCE? ...+ttt eee ettt e e ettt e e e eetteee e e e s e e ae e e e e es et e e e e e a et e e e oo e e oo e e e vs [] Mo
2 Desaribein Part [V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United Stetes.
Il Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States.  Corplete if the organization answered *Yes' to
Form880, Part IV, line 21, for any redipient that recsived more than $5,000. Check this bax if no one recipient received more than $5,000. Part I
can be duplicated if additional space is needed
1 (a) Narme and address of (b) EIN © IRC (d) Amount of cash | (e) Amount of norkcashy (f) Method of valuation] (@) Descriptionof | (h) Purpose of grant
organization or govermment section grant assistance (book, FVIV, appraisal,|  non-cash assistance o assistance

]

2

)

@

5

6

0]

®

)

(19

an

12

2 Enter total number of section S01(C)(3) ANt OoMEIMI Y BN ONGa N Zat NS ... ittt ittt ittt ittt e ettt et ettt e et tae e ee et aeeaieaeteeaieaann »
L e = Ly g - g o g e (e g = e g »

For Papervwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schediule | (Fonm 990) (2010)
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Schedule | (Form 990) (2010) Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii

99-0266733

Page 2

Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Conplete if the arganization answered —Yes' to Form 990, Part [V, fine 22

Part 1l can be duplicated if additiona space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of {c) Armourt of cash {d) Amount of (e) Method of valuation!  (f) Description of non-cash assistance
recipients gant non-cash (book, FVV, appraisal,
assistance other)
1Emergency funds for dialysis 28 9,299.

2ratients

3

4

5

6

7

Y  Supplemental Infonmation. Corplete this part to provide the inforrration recired in Part 1, line 2, and any cther additional informetion.

Patients submit applications for aemergency needs, typically thru their

social worker, to the National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii, and if their

application is approved, grant funds are paid directly to the wvendor.

US90is2

Schedule | (Form 990) (2010)



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | ovBNo. 15450047
(Form990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Department of the Treasury bOonpleteifﬂ'leorgaiaﬁmamaedEF‘:s"bFonnm Part 1V, line 23. Open to Public
Intermnal Reverue Senvice > Attach to Form 980, P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Eployer identification number

Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 990266733
X Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate bax{es) if the organization provided any of the falowing to or for a person listed in Form 920, Part I,
Section A, line 1a Complete Part 1l to provide any relevant infonmetion regarding these iterms.
First-dass or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for persond use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indenmification and gross-up payments Hedith or socia dub dues or initidion fees
Discretionary spending accourt Persond senvices (eg., meid, chauffeur, chef)

[ Yes| nNo

b If any of the baxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a witten pdicy regarding payment or reimburseent. L. o0
or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No, complete Part llltoexplain.........ccoooviiveie i, l 1b

2 Did the onganization require substantiation prior to reirbursing or dlowing expenses incumed by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEQ/Bxecutive Director, regarding theitems chededinline 1a2. ... iie v icii e 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the fdlloaing the organization uses to establish the compensation of the organization's CECY
Executive Director. Check Al that apply.
Corrpensation comittee [ | witten emmployment contract
Independent compensation consuitant E Cormpensation survey or study
Form 990 or cther orgariizations X Approval by the board or conrpensation comittee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Forrm 990, Part M, Section A, line 13, with respect to the filing organization or
a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the onganizztion or a related organization? ................ 4a
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supdemental nonqualified retirement plan?. ... 4b
¢ Patidpate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation amangement?. .. ..o veieei i e 4c
IF *"Yes" to any of lines 4a<, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each itemin Part Ml

R fad s

Only section 501(c)3) and 501(c)4) organizations must conrplete lines 5.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A line 13, dd the organization pay or accrue any compensation

ocontingent on the revenues of: .
12 =Y 1o = o7 e o (U UU P 5a l X
N VT == e oo =y i o s 1 U 5h X

If “Yes" to line 5a or b, describein Part 1.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the arganization paly or accrue any conmpensation
cortingent on the net eamings of:
E- W1 =Ye (o= 7= ile o 1N U

g
| X

If *Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part 111,
7 For persons listed in Form 890, Part M, Section A line 1a, did the organization provide arny nonHixed payments not
desaibedinlines 5and 62 If “Yes, " desaibeinPat [l ...
8 W\Ere any amounts reported in Formm 990, Part M, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract thet wess subject to the initial
contract exoeption described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(2)(3)? If "Yes," describeinPart L.l 8
9 If"Yes"toline 8 did the organization also follow the rebuttable presurmption procedure described in Reguiations
o oo g e T (2t (o) 6P 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, Schedule J (Form 990) 2010




SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons j OB No. 1545:0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) > Complete if the organization answered
“Yes'" on Form990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28¢, Open To Public
Departrment of the Treasury or Fom 990-E£Z, Part V, line 38a or 40b. .
Intemel Revenue Service » _Aftach to Form990 or Form990EZ.  » See instructions. Inspection
Nerre of the organization EBrplayer identification number
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733

I Exosss Benefit Transactions (section 501(C)(3) and section 501(C)(d) arganizations only).
Corplete if the onganization answered " Yes" on Fom 920, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or FomS90-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

1 (3) Narre of disqualified person (b) Description of transadtion ?gmf
)

2

(&)

4

(5

(6)

2 Enter the amount of tax inposad on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year

UNOEN SECHON B8 ... itint et et e et e e e e e > $

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, online 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . . ...........ooveeeiiiiiinnn.. > 3
Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Corplete if the organization answered ""Yes'' on Fom 290, Part IV, line 26, or Fom 980-EZ, Part V, line 38a

(a)f\hreofintem@edperson&prpose[ {b) Loanto or from (c) Origina (d) Balance due | (e) Indefault? | (f) Approved | (g) Wtten
the crganization? principal by board or  |agrecsrent?
avourt committes?
To From Yes No | Yes No ]| Yes| No
(1)
4]
3)
)
o)
(6)
@
@8
©
(19)
L=, T > 3

AN  Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Conplete if the organization answered *"Yes'" on Foom 890, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person {c) Amount and type of assistance
and the crganization
(1) Kidney Friends substantial contributor 5,533. loan
@
(&)
4)
(&)
(O]
@
@
©
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 990-EZ Schedude L. (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010



SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons | OME No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) » Comrplete if the organization answered 2010
“Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25, 26, 27, 28a, 28, or 285, Open To Public
Department o the Treasury or Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. R
Internal Reverue Service > Attach to Fom990 or Fom890-EZ. _ »_See instructions. Inspection
Narme of the organization Bmployer identification number
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)3) and section 501(c)(4) arganizations cnly).
Corrplete if the onganization answered ™ Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 25a or 25b, or Form 980-E2Z, Part V, line 40b.

1 (a) Narre of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction (‘3:: 'Ecmted?

)
&
£
L)
)
(6)
2 Enter the armount of tax imposad on the organization managers or disquaified persons during the yeer

1 g0 = == ol g R |
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, online 2, above, reimbursed by the orgenization .. ... | K

Il  Loans to andior From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered " Yes'" on Fom 920, Part 1V, line 26, or Form 890-EZ, Part V, line 38a
(a) Name of interested person & purpose|  {b) Loan to or from (c) Origral (d) Baanoe due | (e) Indefait? | () Approved | (g) Wtten
the organization? principal by board or  jagreement?
amount comrittee?
To From Yes No | Yes No | Yes| No

)
£2)
3
6.
2]
©)

®)
9
(10)

Corplete if the organization answered " Yes® on Fom 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Narme of interested person {b) Reiationship between interested person (c) Amount and type of assistance
and the organization
(1 Kidney Friends substantial contributor 5,533, loan
@
3
@
®
6
@
8)
©
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010




Schedue L (Fom 930 or 950-E2) 2010 Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733 Page 2
Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Conmrplete if the organization answered ™Yes'' on Form 820, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28¢

(a) Nare of interested person {b) Relationship between {c) Amourt of (d) Description of transaction | {e) Shering of
interested person and the transaction organizaion's
organization reverues?
Yes No
M Glen Hayashida, CEQDir-Kidney Friends| 78,000. |See Schedule O X
@ Linda Katagiri, PregDir—-Kidney Friends| 120, 000. [See Schedule O X
(3 Shaun Pinard son of key eamp 147,897. |[See Schedule O X
“
&)
(6)
™
®)
©
(10)

Stpplemental Information
Complete this pert to provide additiond infommation for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

BCA US990LS1 Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedue L (Fom a0 or 990£2) 2010 Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733 Page 2
Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Conrplete if the aorganization answered “"Yes" on Fom 920, Part [V, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction | {€) Shenng of
interested person and the transaction organization's
organization revernues?
Yes No
(1) Glen Hayashida,CEQDir-Kidney Friends 78, 000. [See Schedule O X
@ Linda Katagiri, PreDir-Kidney Friends 120, 000. [See Schedule O X
(3) Shaun Pinard son of key emp 147,897. |See Schedule O X
“
®)
{©)
@
¥
9
{10)

Supplemental Information
Conplete this part to provide additiond informration for responses to questions on Schedue L (see instructions).

BCA USesoLs1 Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | VB No 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Conrplete to provide infonmation for responses to specific questions on m10
Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information. toP.ubllc
Intemal Revenue Senios > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Narme of the organization Employer identification number
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733

Part I, Line 1 — The mission statement of the National Kidney

Foundation of Hawaii (NKFH) is to prevent kidney and urinary tract

diseases, Iimprove the health and well-being of individuals and families

affected by these diseases and increase the availability of all organs

for tansplantation.

Some of the most significant activities this year include:

(1) World Kicney Day was recognized in a major awareness campaign at

Ala Moana Shopping Center and Camprehensive Screening program at the

Ala Moana Hotel. Similar awareness events were held in Maui and Hilo.

Public relations activities included television, radio and print

interviews and appearances.

(2) KEEP (Kidney Early Evaluation Program — national) and KEDS (Kidney

Farly Detection Screening — local) are comprehensive screening programs

being held during the year throughout the state.

(3) Program evaluation of local KEDS screenings was written and will be

published in the Hawaii Medical Journal. Findings will be published in

cther journals and showcased in several public conferences.

(4) Early Education Programs are being delivered throughout the state

in order to prevent or slow the progression of kidney disease; programs

include KIWI (Kidney Interactive Workshcop and Information) program,

cooking programs and CKD support groups.

(5) Patient Services continue to be provided to kidney patients and

include: a Peer Mentoring Program where patients are paired for

guidance and support; patient and family support groups to empower

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-£2) (2010)

BCA US990C81



Schedule O (Fam 990 ar 990-E7) (2010) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733

patients; cocoking programs designed for kidney patients facing strict

dietary restrictions; assistance funds; medical identification Jjewelry;

and patient handbooks.

(6) Youth ocutreach programs are delivered through camunity

partnerships.

(7) Professiocnal conferences are held each year to provide current

kidney information and management support to healthcare providers.

(8) Groups formed by NKFH such as the Team Hawaii, Hawaii Donor Family

Council, Hawaii Living Donor Council, Hawaii Coalition on Donation and

Transplant Associates of Hawail help to raise awareness about the

importance of organ donation. The NKFH has developed a significant

advocacy program to speak on behalf of the needs of people with kidney

disease and in need of organ transplants.

(9) Beyond direct services, NKFH is creating sustainable systemic

impact through a Center of Excellence (COE) initiative. The goals of

the COE are to transform chronic disease management and dramatically

improve health outcomes. Current COE activities include establishing

statewide early identification and management of CKD; transforming care

in comunity health centers and physician offices and other healthcare

delivery settings; and supporting health IT adoption and population

management through health information exchange, registry and

surveillance.

Part ITI, Line 4d — Other programs include research and commnity

services. most of the research programs are coordinated and funded

directly by our National office. Partial support of this funding is

provided and supported by the affiliates, including the NKEH.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2010)



Scheduie O (Form 990 or S80-£2) (2010) Page 2
Narre of the onganization Brployer idendification nurmber
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733

Community services include: one hour kidney presentation to adult

groups and organizations; and various screening programs throughout the

state to help identify and treat early kidney disease in those people

at the highest risk for developing chronic kidney disease so that they

can prevent or delay its onset. The NKFH offers a variety of volunteer

opportunities for people looking to get involved with the Foundation.

Part VI, Section B, Line 11 - the resource comnittee, who reports

directly to the board of directors, reviews and approves the Form 990

before it is signed and filed. A draft of the 920 is also distributed

to all of the Board members.

Part VI, Section B, Line 12c¢ - the conflict of interest policy is

monitored and updated annually, requiring all Directors and key

employees to review the Policy, identify any conflicts that may exist

and sign an acknowledgement form.

Part VI, Section B, Line 15b - the organization developed a template

for all positions outlining the minimum, midpoint and maximan

campensation levels for each position based on market research of

campetitive levels of campensation for similar positions, conducted by

a task camnittee from the Board, which is updated periodically.

Carmpensation amounts are within these parameters and are documented in

perscormel files and approved by immediate supervisors. CEO

caorpensation is reviewed and approved by the Board and is documented

in personnel file and minutes.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2010)



Schedue O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2010) Pege2
Narre of the organization Enployer identification number
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733

Part VI, Section C, Line 19 — the organization makes its governing

documents and conflicts of interest policy available to the public

upon request. Financial statements are available via the annual

Form 990 via the interest at www.guidestar.org website as well as in

the office.

Schedule L, Part IV - the NKFH has contracted with Kidney Friends

Hawaii to perform certain administrative support services for its

Kidney Cars Campaign for which it paid Kidney Friends $78,000. The

NKFH also received gifts fraom the Kidney Friends totalling $120, 000.

Kidney Friends is a 501c¢3 charitable organization whose mission is to

raise funds to support charitable organizations in Hawaii who support

kidney disease and organ donation awareness. Glen Hayashida is the CEO

of NKFH and also serves as a Director for Kidney Friends. Linda

Katagiri is a Director of NKFH and also serves as a Director for Kidney

Friends.

The NKFH paid camnissions to Kolohe Motors related to auction services

provided for the Kidney Cars Campaign, amounting to $147,897. Shaun

Pinard is the owner of Kolohe Motors and is the son of a key employee

of NKFH, Diana Pinard.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-E7) (2010)



SCHEDULER Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships | ovBNo. 15450047

(Form 990) 2010
Department of the Treasury » Complete if the organization answered ™" Yes™ to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. O to Public
Interral Revenue Senice > Attach to Form 990, »  See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733
I dentification of Disregarded Entities  (Conplete if the organization answered ™ Yes' on Forn 990, Part [V, line 33))
@) (b) (© (o) (e) U]
Narme, address, and BIN of disregarded entity Frirexy activity Legal darridile (state Totdd income End-of-year assets Direct contralling
or foreign country) entity

n
2
3
@
&)
©
m Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations  (Corrplete if the organization answered ™ Yes'" to Form 990, Part IV line 34 because it had one or rmore related

ta-exenpt organizations during the tax yeer.)

@ (b} (© (d © 4] (9
Narre, address, and EIN of related organization Prirrery activity | Legal domidile (state| Exermpt Code section| Public charity status | Direct controlling | coriesiies e sastion?
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity Yes No
¢ National Kidney Fndn 13-1673104prevent
30 BEast 33rd St NEW YORK NY 1001 NY 501c3 health org | affiliate X
2
3
“
©
6)
(N

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Schedule R (Fonm 990) 2010



Schedule R (Fom990) 2010 Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 89-0266733

L Page 3
Transactions With Related Organizations  (Conylete if the organization answered " Yes" on Form 90, Part IV, line 34, 35, or 36)

Note. Corrplete line 1 if any ertity is listed in Parts 1, 1l or IV of this schedule. [ ves| No

1 During the tax year, did the ongenization engage in any of the fallowing transactions with one ar nore related organizations listed in Parts 11-1\/?
a Reosipt of (i) interest (if) annuities (jil) royaties or (V) remt froma OO et ety ... oo ettt 1a X
(e Me'='g Mooz oir=Rvogulobiloalio)sisc o o= ares ile s () FETTITITTTTTUUI 1b X
[NE ) Nec-g Mool Koo gislebiloalitoggloin=de e =g ilon () N 1c X
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for oher OrganiZation{S) . . . ... vt rere ettt ettt et ietaaee e eeeeaens ettt 1d X
I To= Yo glo= 0 o Nz r=n CoSYoVho in = gle (o 3= o o, () N PR 1e X
LA 1Yo =00 R ole ia = o fe = n v (e n () N O 1 X
(o B S (o =Y o5 N foaala in = e so = o - il o () R T TR 1g X
I 0 = g e Yo = == o= SO 1h X
(Y- Ye d ool Woe B e an =g Mo o ip=g-SCihioYo ia=glo jo - o v o o () N U 1i X
j Leaseoffadlities, equipment, or Gther a8Sets oM OhEr OrgENIZEON(S) . . .. ...ttt it et et e e e e e e e 1j X
k Perfonmence of senvices or merrbership or fundraising salicitalions for Ather OrgaNIZEHON(S) . .. .. .. .. e e e e 1k X
I Perfommance of services or merrbership or fundraising SOliCtalions by Oher OnGaN Za OS] . . . oo . vt i e i it e e it e ettt tae e ae e naaeearannaraned 11 X
M Sharing of faciliies, EqUIDMENt, MEIlING StS, OF CIEr BESEES . ...ttt ittt ettt e et e e et et e et e et e e e e 1m X
LIRS 2= 2l e Lo o= (o L= 00 o Lo, = = N PP 1n X
(IS < 1agea-C g0 s fe=Tohlofoin= doge= o v o nlio = o = o - TN 10 X
(IR (e T oy Jo=Tale Ve ia S le to ™ o v (o ] (o gl = e = o = = 1p X
q Other transfer of cash or Property 10 OtEr ONGENZEION(S). . . . .« et ettt et e et et e e e e e e e e e e et e et e e e e e e 1| X
S scgit= g c e fo-cge e o=y hitepale g e e =g r= il g () J PP r X

2 If the answer to any of the above is *"Yes," see the instructions for infommation on who must complete thiss line, induding covered relationships and transaction threshdlds.

@ (b) © (d)
Narme of other organization Transaction Armount involved Method of determining
type (ar) amount involved

) National Kidney Foundation — affiliate fees paid q 285,027. cash

@

3

@

(5

(6)

Scheciule R (Form 990) 2010



Fom 4562 Depreciation and Amortization

{Including Information on Listed Property)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Senvice (99) > See separate instructions. P Attach to your tax rebum.

OB No. 15450172

2010
Attachment
Sequence No. 67

Narme(s) shown on retum Business or activity to which this form relates
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii NKF of Hawaii
IEIH  Eection To Bypense Certain Property Under Section 179

Identifying number
99-0266733

Note: If you heve any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part (.

N hWN =

Y=g gpk=gpe ¥ o FES>CFg = I1U o [o o= TN PR
Total cost of section 179 property placed in senvice (See INSUCHONS) ..vvvvii it eiir e i cia ey 2
Threshdd cost of section 179 property before redudtion in limitation (seeinstructions) .................. ... .
Reduction in limitation. Subtract line3fromline2 Ifzeroorless, enter-0- ..oooviiieiiii it 4

Dallar liritation for tax year. Subtract line 4 fromling 1. If zero or less, enter -0-, If maried

filing separately, SEe INSUCHONS .. ... oottt e e e e e e 5

-

500, 000.

2,000, 000.

)]

{a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (¢) Bected cost

7
8
9
10
"
12
13

Listed property. Entertheamountfromline29 ... .. ... oo I 7

Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts inodum (©), ines6and7 ......veivvriiiiiiiiiannns 8
Tentative deduction. Enterthesmaller oF N S orliNe 8. ... ..iviirii it et eanans 9
Carryover of disalloned deduction fromline 13 of your 2000 FOmMI4562 ... iei it ittt ciiiiia e eaanans 10

Business inconme lirmitation. BEnter the smaller of business income (nct less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions)

Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9and 10, but do nat enter more thentdine 11 ......................... 12

Canyover of disalloned dedudtion to 2011, Add lines 9 and 10, lessline 12 ... » [13]

Note: Do nat use Part Il or Part 1l below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

Il  svecial Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not inciude listed property.) (See instrudtions.)

14

15

during the tax year (see instructions)
Property subject to secion 168N (1) €lettion ... ...ttt e e
16 COther deprediation (induding ACRS)

Special depreciation aloaance for qudified property (other than listed property) placed in service

14

15

16

MACRS Depreciation (Do not indude listed property.) (See instructions.)

Section A

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in senice in tax years beginning before 2010

18

If you are electing to group any assets placed in senvice during the tax year

into one or more general asset aocounts, check e ... e > ﬂ

3,132.

Section B-Assets Placed in Service During 2010 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(®) Morthand

only - see instrudions) period Convention

(s) Qassifcation of property | year plapein e Besisfordent. | (d) Recovery (© () Method

(g) Depreciation
deduction

19

3-year property

5-year property

7-year property

10-year property

15-year property

20-yeer property

TR |0 (a0 |T

25-year property : 25yrs. SL
Residentia rertal 27.5 yrs. VM SL

property 27.5yrs. MM S

Norvesidential real 3P yrs. MV SL

property MM S

Section C-Assets Placed in Service During 2010 Tax Year Using the Altemative Depreciation System

20a

Class life SL

b

12-year o 2y SIL

C

40-yeer | 4Owyrs. MWV SiL

Summary (See instructions)

21
22

23

Listed property. Bnter anmmount romline 28 ... o it aaeea
Total. Add arrounts fromline 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in ocdurmn (g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the sppropriate lines of your retum.  Partnerships and S corporations - see instructions ... ...,

For assets shown above and placed in senvice during the curent yeer, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to secHoN 263A 0088S. . ... ..ot cee e 23

3,132.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.
BCA US456281

Fomd562 (2010)



Page: 1

2010 ASSET DETAIL REPCRT

99-0266733

Date Bus. 179+ Rec. Prior Current Next Prior Current Gain/ Sales Date
Description Acgd Cost Use Spec. Basis Method Per. Cv Depr. Depr. Year AMT AMT Price Price Sold
Form: NKF of Hawaii
Rental Property: N/A
Depreciation Class: Data handling equipment
In Service Year: 2008
Laptop 12/08 1248 100 1248 SL 3.0 HY 624 416 208 624 416
Phone equipm 10/08 8831 100 8831 SL 5.0 HY 2649 1766 1766 2649 1766
10079 10079 3273 2182 1974 3273 2182
Depreciation Class: Office equipment
In Service Year: 2008
Dolphin Capi 08/08 523 100 523 sL 5.0 HY 157 105 105 157 105
Panasonic Co 03/08 4401 100 4401 MACRS 5.0 HY 2288 845 507 1782 786
4924 4924 2445 950 612 1939 891
Form Totals: 15003 15003 5718 3132 2586 5212 3073



Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2011) Exempt Organization Retum VB No. 15451700
.ﬁmne\gf:;m > File a separate application for each retum
® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Vorith Extension, complete only Part 12nd chedk thiSBaX  .......c.ooeeooieieiiiaieen e » X

o If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Vionth Extension, conmplete only Part 1l (on page 2 of this fonm).

Do not complete Part Il unless you have aready been granted an autorratic 3+month extension on a previously filed Fonrm 8868,

Hectronic filing (e-file). You can eectronically file Fonrm 8868 if you need a 3+month autorretic extension of time to file (6 months for a conporation
required to file Form 980-T), or an additiord (not autormeatic) 3-month extension of tine. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of timre to file any of the fonrs listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retum for Transfers Associated With Certain
Persona Benefit Contracts, which st be sent to the (RS in peper formret (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this

form, visit wwwiirs.gov/efile and dick on efile for Cherities & Nonprofits.

Automatic 3-Vionth Extension of Time. _Only subrmit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 8-month extension - chedk this bax and conplete Part lonly ............ >|_]
All ather corparations (indluding 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMCs, and trusts must use Fonm 7004 to request an exdension of time

to file income tax retums.

Type or Name of exermpt organization Employer identification number
print Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733
oty e | Number, street, and roomer suite o, 1fa P.O. box, see instrudtions.
filing your 1314 S King Street Suite 304
e iae | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code, For a foreign ackress, see instructions.
Honolulu HI 96814

Enter the Retum code for the retum that this application is for (file a separate gpplicationforeachretum) ... [__
Application Retisn | Application Retum
Is For Code is For Code
Fam 990 01 Form 980-T (corporation) a7
Form 990-8L (2] Fom 1041-A 08
Fom 990-EZ o3 Form 4720 [0.2]
Form 990-PF o4 Form 5227 10
Form 920-T (sec. 401(a) or 40%(a) trust) 05 Fom 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust cther than abowe) (03] Fom 8870 12

® Theboosaeinthecaeof® Natl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii

TelephoneNo. » B08-593-1515 FAXNo. » 808-589-5993
®  If the crganization does not have an office or place of business i the United States, chBck thIS DOX <. ..c.v.veevereeneeesnireeneeeaenens > [ ]
® Ifthis is for a Group Retum, enter the organization's four digit Group Bxermption Nurmber (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,
check this bax DD_ If it is for part of the group, check this bax » [] and attach a list with the names and BINs of all mermbers the extension is for:

1 | request an autaretic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 890-T) extension of time until
FEB 15 ,20 12 | tofile the exerrpt orgarization retum for the organization named above, The extension is for the

organization's retum for:
» | | caendar year 20 or
> X tax year baginning Jul 01,2010 ,adening Jun 30,20 11

2 if the tax yeer ertered inline 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D initia retum D Final netun
D Change in accounting period

3a If this gpplication is for Fonm 990-BL., 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6089, enter the tentative tax, less any nonrefundable
credits. See instructions. 3a|$
b If this gpplication is for Form 990 or 990-T, 4720, or 6063, enter any refundable credits and estirrated tax payrments
rmade. Indude any prior year overpayrrent allowed as a credit. 3b $
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b fromline 3a Indude your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Bectronic Federal Tax Payment Systerm). See instructions. 3ic|$

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawd with this Fonm 8868, see Fom 8453-50 and Fonm 8878-EO for payrment instructions.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)
BCA USB868%1



This is a Pro Formma retum.

Detail Sheet 2010
Name: Natnl Kidney Fdin of Hawaii ID: 99-0266733
Description: Investments (on Balance Sheet)
Type Amount
Total investments 2,216,239.
less unrealized gain on investments (198, 331.)
1Ce. = T TP 2,017,908.

©2010 OCH Small Finm Senvices. All rights reserved., USNDETE



92-0266733

UsS 990 Other Functional Expenses: Page 10, Line 24 2010
Progam Menagerrent
Description of the Asset Totd Services and General Fundraising
Awards & Grants 3,553. 1,828. 1,725.
Telephone & fax 18,807. 14,759. 2,925. 1,123.
Postage & shipping 7,419, 5, 960. 790. 669.
General Excise Tax 8,785. 9,785.
Newsletters 15,312. 15,312.
Subscriptions 2,812. 2,055. 348. 409.
Special Events 19,454. 19,454.
Car campaign 232,556. 56, 933. 175, 623.
Staff/Board devel 8,200. 5,732. 1,546. o922.
Program expenses 435,947. 435, 947.
753,845. 557, 980. 7,334. 188,531.

© 2010 CCH Svall Finm Services. Al rights reserved. USSTX431





